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     CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT

DISTRICT OF DELAWARE

-----------------------------------x

In re                         Chapter 11

                          Case No. 08-12229

WASHINGTON MUTUAL, INC.,     (MFW)

et al.,                   Jointly Administered

           Debtors.

-----------------------------------x

WASHINGTON MUTUAL, INC. AND

WMI INVESTMENT CORP.,     Adversary Proceeding

                          No. 09-50934(MFW)

     Plaintiffs and Counterclaim

     Defendants,

        v.

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION,

     Defendant and Counterclaimant.

-----------------------------------x

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION,

     Cross-Claimant,

        v.

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE

CORPORATION, as Receiver of

Washington Mutual Bank, Henderson,

Nevada,

     Cross-Claim Defendant.

-----------------------------------x

WITNESS:  DOREEN A. LOGAN

DATE:  AUGUST 26, 2009
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    CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
3
4                August 26, 2009
5                9:40 a.m.
6
7       Videotaped deposition of DOREEN A.
8 LOGAN, pursuant to notice, at the offices
9 of Sullivan & Cromwell LLP, 125 Broad

10 Street, New York, New York, before Gail
11 F. Schorr, a Certified Shorthand
12 Reporter, Certified Realtime Reporter and
13 Notary Public within and for the State of
14 New York.
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

3

1      CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2 A P P E A R A N C E S:
3 QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART OLIVER & HEDGES, LLP

Proposed Special Litigation and Conflicts
4 Co-Counsel to the Plaintiffs

      51 Madison Avenue
5       New York, NY 10010
6 BY:    ADAM ABENSOHN, ESQ.
7

SULLIVAN & CROMWELL LLP
8 Attorneys for JPMorgan Chase, National

Association
9       1888 Century Park East

      Los Angeles, CA 90067-1725
10

BY:    ROBERT A. SACKS, ESQ.
11

          -and-
12

SULLIVAN & CROMWELL LLP
13 Attorneys for JPMorgan Chase, National

Association
14       125 Broad Street

      New York, NY 10004
15

BY:    BRIAN D. GLUECKSTEIN, ESQ.
16
17 WEIL, GOTSHAL & MANGES LLP

Attorneys for Debtors
18       1300 Eye Street, NW

      Suite 900
19       Washington, DC 20005
20 BY:    ADAM P. STROCHAK, ESQ.
21
22
23
24
25
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1      CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2 A P P E A R A N C E S (Continued):
3 AKIN GUMP STRAUSS HAUER & FELD LLP

Attorneys for The Official Committee of
4 Unsecured Creditors

      One Bryant Park
5       New York, NY 10036
6 BY:    ROBERT A. JOHNSON, ESQ.
7           -and-
8 PEPPER HAMILTON LLP

Attorneys for The Official Committee of
9 Unsecured Creditors

      3000 Two Logan Square
10       Eighteenth and Arch Streets

      Philadelphia, PA 19103-2799
11

BY:    LAURENCE Z. SHIEKMAN, ESQ.
12
13 WILMER CUTLER PICKERING HALE & DORR LLP

Attorneys for the Intervenor Defendants
14 The Bank Bondholders

      1875 Pennsylvania Avenue
15       Washington, D.C. 20006
16 BY:    NANCY L. MANZER, ESQ.
17

WHITE & CASE LLP
18 Attorneys for the WMI Noteholders Group

      1155 Avenue of the Americas
19       New York, NY 10036-2787
20 BY:    GREGORY M. STARNER, ESQ.
21           -and-
22 KASOWITZ, BENSON, TORRES & FRIEDMAN LLP

Attorneys for the WMI Noteholders Group
23       1633 Broadway

      New York, NY 10019-6799
24

BY:    TREVOR J. WELCH, ESQ.
25
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1      CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2 A P P E A R A N C E S (Continued):
3 FRIED, FRANK, HARRIS, SHRIVER

& JACOBSON LLP
4 Attorneys for Centerbridge and Appaloosa

      One New York Plaza
5       New York, NY 10004-1980
6 BY:    MICHAEL B. de LEEUW, ESQ.
7

DLA PIPER US LLP
8 Attorneys for the Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation
9       1251 Avenue of the Americas

      New York, NY 10020-1104
10

BY:    ANTHONY P. COLES, ESQ.
11
12

ALSO PRESENT:
13

LAWRENCE N. CHANEN, ESQ.
14 J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.
15 CHARLES EDWARD SMITH, ESQ.

Washington Mutual, Inc.
16

Robert Gibbs, Videographer
17 Merrill Legal Solutions
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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1      CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  Good
3        morning, everybody.  This is the
4        video operator speaking, Robert
5        Gibbs, of Merrill Legal Solutions,
6        25 West 45th Street, New York, New
7        York 10036.  Today is August 26th
8        of 2009 and the time is 9:40 a.m.
9        We're at the offices of Sullivan &

10        Cromwell LLP, 125 Broad Street, New
11        York City, New York, to take the
12        videotaped deposition of Ms. Doreen
13        A. Logan, in the matter of
14        Washington Mutual, Incorporated, et
15        al., in the United States
16        Bankruptcy Court, District of
17        Delaware, Case Number 08-12229
18        (MFW), and Adversary Proceedings
19        Number 09-50934 (MFW).
20              Will examining and defense
21        counsel please introduce yourselves
22        for the record.
23              MR. SACKS:  Robert Sacks from
24        Sullivan & Cromwell LLP, on behalf
25        of JPMorgan Chase.

7

1      CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2              MR. ABENSOHN:  Adam Abensohn
3        from Quinn Emanuel, debtors'
4        counsel, here for Ms. Logan.
5              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  Will the
6        court reporter, Gail Schorr of
7        Merrill Legal Solutions, please
8        swear the witness.
9        D O R E E N   A.   L O G A N,

10         called as a witness, having been
11         first duly sworn by the Notary
12         Public (Gail F. Schorr), was
13         examined and testified as
14         follows:
15              MR. SACKS:  Before we start I
16        think we want to put something on
17        the record if we could.
18              MR. ABENSOHN:  It is our
19        understanding today that the
20        deposition will be subject to the
21        terms of the confidentiality
22        agreement currently being worked
23        out as between debtors and
24        JPMorgan.  And it will be subject
25        to its terms and it will remain

8

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        confidential certainly for 30 days
3        following the completion of the
4        transcript and then subject to
5        possible further confidentiality
6        going forward based on the
7        provisions of that agreement which
8        is yet to be worked out.
9              MR. SACKS:  That's correct.

10        And I just think there are a number
11        of other people here today who are
12        not technically parties to this
13        adversary proceeding and I think
14        everybody ought to know that this
15        transcript will be designated as
16        confidential pursuant to that, and
17        since it is not public, we,
18        everybody should know, particularly
19        people who represent people who are
20        actively trading in public debt and
21        the like that we regard this as
22        material nonpublic information and
23        they should act accordingly with
24        respect to that.
25              MR. ABENSOHN:  Let me just add

9

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        one other point on the record
3        before we begin.  We've made Ms.
4        Logan available today in connection
5        with the pending summary judgment
6        motion, in connection with the
7        motion to strike pending by
8        JPMorgan.  We've made clear to
9        JPMorgan last week I think that we

10        are making Ms. Logan available
11        specifically to be examined with
12        respect to the subject matter of
13        that affidavit, and we do reserve
14        the option to instruct Ms. Logan
15        not to respond to questions that go
16        beyond that scope.
17              MR. SACKS:  In summary, we
18        understand that this is a limited
19        deposition, we may have some
20        agreement or disagreement around
21        the edges as to the scope, but we
22        understand that it is limited and
23        therefore, that there might come a
24        time in the course of this or the
25        related litigations that Ms. Logan
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        will be returning for further
3        deposition, and this is not
4        precluding her further deposition.
5        Is that your understanding as well?
6              MR. ABENSOHN:  We recognize
7        that if the matter proceeds into
8        discovery there may be a basis for
9        further examination.

10              MR. SACKS:  Fine.
11              MS. MANZER:  On that note, can
12        I also just add a note for the
13        record.  Nancy Manzer, Wilmer
14        Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr.  On
15        behalf of certain holders of the
16        senior note of WMB, I just wanted
17        to state for the record, because we
18        just learned about the deposition a
19        short time ago, because we just
20        became parties to the case, we have
21        not seen any documents and we do
22        reserve our right to either
23        renotice the deposition or continue
24        it, although with the statements
25        you just made it sounds like that

11

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        would not be precluded in any
3        event.
4              EXAMINATION BY MR. SACKS:
5        Q.    Good morning, Ms. Logan.
6        A.    Good morning.
7        Q.    How are you?
8        A.    Good.
9        Q.    Are you feeling well?  Are you

10   under any medication, is there any reason
11   you can't give your best and accurate
12   testimony today?
13        A.    No.
14        Q.    Before we begin, I just want
15   to -- I know you've have an opportunity,
16   you did have an opportunity to meet with
17   your counsel in preparation for today's
18   deposition, didn't you?
19        A.    Yes.
20        Q.    And I'm sure that he told you
21   all sorts of things about what's going to
22   happen today and some of the rules we
23   follow, but I'd just like to go over a
24   few of them with you before we begin so
25   that we end up with a record that is

12

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   hopefully clear, clean and understandable
3   to all of us who have to use it.  Okay?
4        A.    Yes.
5        Q.    By the way, have you ever had
6   your deposition taken before?
7        A.    No.
8        Q.    Have you ever testified in a
9   court proceeding?

10        A.    I would call what I -- a
11   deposition light in a review of a
12   transaction between the bank and someone
13   else, but it wasn't -- it wasn't this
14   formal.
15        Q.    Was your testimony
16   transcribed?
17        A.    I don't think it was because I
18   never saw a transcript.
19        Q.    We are on the record today,
20   and as you can tell, you're being both
21   videotaped and your testimony is being
22   transcribed in written form by the court
23   reporter sitting next to you.  The court
24   reporter's transcript is the official
25   record of the proceeding.  She can really

13

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   only take down one of us speaking at the
3   same time, so I would ask that you please
4   try to wait until I finish my questions
5   before you begin to answer, and I'll try
6   to wait until you finish your answer
7   before I start to ask my next question.
8   Sometimes that's difficult.  It's not
9   like a cocktail conversation.  But it

10   will help us as well.
11              Do you understand that?
12        A.    Yes.
13        Q.    Also, you need to verbalize
14   all your responses.  If you nod your head
15   up and down or left to right, I know what
16   you mean and you know what you mean, but
17   the court reporter is not allowed to
18   interpret what you mean and so the
19   answer, if it's not audible, is going to
20   be nothing in the transcript.
21              Similarly, if you say things
22   like yeah, uh-huh and words like that,
23   that's what the transcript is going to
24   look like.  So yeses should be yeses and
25   nos should be nos and the like.  Okay?
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        A.    Yes.
3        Q.    There may come a time during
4   the course of the deposition today that
5   your counsel is going to object to
6   questions.  Please, again, the rule about
7   waiting and letting one person speak at
8   the same time applies to your counsel as
9   well.  While I of course don't really

10   want to hear from him, he will from time
11   to time speak, and please wait until he
12   makes his objection before you go ahead
13   and answer the question or interrupt as
14   well.  Okay?
15        A.    Yes.
16        Q.    I'm going to ask -- the way
17   we're going to proceed today is I'm going
18   to ask you questions and you're going to
19   have an opportunity to answer them.
20   Please give me your fullest and best
21   recollection and answer to the limit of
22   your understanding.
23              But if you don't understand a
24   question, please don't try to guess at
25   what I'm asking you.  Please tell me you

15

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   don't understand and I'll attempt to
3   rephrase the question in a way that will
4   be understandable to you.  Okay?
5        A.    Yes.
6        Q.    All right.  And if you ever
7   need to take a break during the course of
8   the day today, please just say so.
9   You're not chained to the chair.  We'll

10   be happy to accommodate you as soon as we
11   finish a question and answer.  Okay?
12        A.    Okay, thank you.
13        Q.    Tell me by whom you're
14   currently employed.
15        A.    Washington Mutual, Inc.
16        Q.    And how long have you been
17   employed by Washington Mutual, Inc.?
18        A.    My start date was October
19   20th, 2008.
20        Q.    That was post the bankruptcy
21   filing?
22        A.    Yes.
23        Q.    What is your current position
24   with Washington Mutual, Inc.?
25        A.    I'm the controller and

16

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   assistant treasurer.
3        Q.    Prior to becoming employed by
4   Washington Mutual, Inc. on October 20th
5   of last year, by whom were you employed?
6        A.    Washington Mutual Bank.
7        Q.    And in what capacity?
8        A.    My last position at the bank
9   was first vice president, structured

10   finance in treasury.
11        Q.    And so there was a -- I take
12   it there was a very short several week
13   period of time after -- you're aware --
14   strike that, let me start again.
15              You're aware, are you not, the
16   bank went into receivership on September
17   25th of last year?
18        A.    Yes.
19        Q.    Am I correct that there was a
20   short period of time where the assets of
21   the bank had been transferred to JPMorgan
22   Chase that you remained an employee of
23   Washington Mutual Bank?
24              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
25        Q.    Did you remain an employee of

17

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   Washington -- by whom were you employed
3   between September 25th, 2008 and October
4   20th, 2008?
5        A.    JPMorgan.
6        Q.    So from a substantive
7   perspective, am I correct that you
8   remained doing the same thing you were
9   doing for Washington Mutual Bank prior to

10   the receivership during that several week
11   period of time?
12        A.    Yes.
13              MR. SACKS:  I don't want to
14        spend a lot of time on your
15        background, but let me mark as --
16        we haven't discussed a protocol for
17        marking exhibits so I figure I'll
18        just mark them Logan 1, 2, etc.
19              MR. ABENSOHN:  That's fine.
20              MR. SACKS:  I'll mark this as
21        Logan Exhibit 1.
22              (Logan Exhibit 1 for
23        identification, email from Doreen
24        Logan to Steve Stearns dated July
25        3, 2008, with attached resume of
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        Doreen Logan.)
3        Q.    Ms. Logan, could you identify
4   the document I've marked as Logan Exhibit
5   1?
6        A.    Yes.  This is my resume.
7        Q.    And is this your resume that
8   was current as of July 3rd of last year?
9        A.    Yes.

10        Q.    Is it accurate?
11        A.    Yes.
12        Q.    Or at least accurate as of
13   that date?
14        A.    As of that date.
15        Q.    Is it complete, at least with
16   respect to your educational and work
17   experience following college?
18        A.    Yes.
19        Q.    Tell me what your -- in a
20   general sense, what your duties and
21   responsibilities were as first vice
22   president at Washington Mutual Bank?
23        A.    I worked on structured
24   transactions.
25        Q.    What does that mean?

19

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        A.    There were transactions with
3   counterparties that were funding
4   transactions.  We were in the process of
5   expanding our funding.  We did funding
6   transactions.  We did internal
7   restructurings such as the elimination of
8   one of the intermediate holding
9   companies, the consolidation of the REITs

10   that we -- that the bank had owned.
11        Q.    Let me go back.  You were in
12   the treasury department?
13        A.    Yes.
14        Q.    Was it called the treasury
15   department, treasury division?  You say
16   treasury division on the resume.  Is that
17   what it was called?
18        A.    Yes, I think so.
19        Q.    And maybe you could explain to
20   whom did you report in your position as
21   first vice president of the treasury
22   division?
23        A.    I think for a period of time
24   Steve Stearns and for a period of time
25   Peter Freilinger.

20

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        Q.    What period of time did you
3   report to Mr. Freilinger?
4        A.    January 2006 to December of, I
5   think December of 2007.
6        Q.    Then Mr. Stearns thereafter?
7        A.    Yes.
8        Q.    And maybe you could explain --
9   what was the function of the treasury

10   division of Washington Mutual Bank?
11        A.    I can tell you what I did in
12   treasury.  I'm not sure that I could
13   adequately explain what all the positions
14   in treasury do.
15        Q.    How large was the treasury
16   division of the bank?
17        A.    I could not estimate.
18        Q.    Prior to September 25th of
19   2008, were you employed by Washington
20   Mutual, Inc.?
21        A.    No.
22        Q.    Were you an officer during
23   that -- prior to September 25th of 2008,
24   were you an officer of Washington Mutual,
25   Inc.?

21

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        A.    For a period of time during
3   the years 2000 to 2006 I believe I was an
4   officer of Washington Mutual, Inc.  I
5   don't know after 2006 if I was.
6        Q.    Prior to September 25th, 2008,
7   were you employed by Washington Mutual
8   Bank fsb?
9        A.    No.

10        Q.    Prior to September 25th, 2008,
11   were you an officer of Washington Mutual
12   fsb?
13        A.    Yes.
14        Q.    What were you?  What was your
15   position?
16        A.    I think I was a first vice
17   president.
18        Q.    Of Washington Mutual Bank fsb?
19        A.    Yes.
20        Q.    And during what period of
21   time?
22        A.    I don't know.
23        Q.    Were you -- do you believe you
24   were first vice president of Washington
25   Mutual Bank fsb during the period July
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   through September 25th, 2008?
3        A.    I believe that I was.
4        Q.    What is the basis of your
5   belief that you were an officer of --
6   that you were first vice president of
7   Washington Mutual Bank fsb during that
8   period of time?
9        A.    We asked our paralegals in

10   legal if I was an officer.
11              MR. ABENSOHN:  I'll stop you.
12        I'll interject for privilege.
13        Q.    Prior to -- during the period
14   of -- during the periods July 2008
15   through September 25th, 2008, did you
16   have any understanding as to whether you
17   were an officer of Washington Mutual Bank
18   fsb?
19        A.    I'm not sure.  I don't know if
20   I could say for sure.
21        Q.    So am I correct that to the
22   extent you're testifying today that you
23   were an officer of Washington Mutual --
24   strike that.
25              Do you have any personal
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2   knowledge that you were an officer of
3   Washington Mutual Bank fsb?
4              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
5        form.
6        A.    At what time period, I'm
7   sorry?
8        Q.    As you sit here today.  I
9   understand, without getting into the

10   substance, I understand that in the
11   context of preparing for your deposition
12   you've been provided some information
13   about the status of whether you were or
14   were not an officer of Washington Mutual
15   Bank fsb and your counsel has interposed
16   an objection to me asking about that.
17              Other than what you may have
18   been told in that context, do you have
19   any other basis of knowledge as to
20   whether you were an officer of Washington
21   Mutual Bank fsb during the period July
22   through September 25th of 2008?
23        A.    I believe that I was.  I
24   confirmed with counsel -- I confirmed
25   with paralegals.  Sorry.
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2        Q.    Let me go back again.  I guess
3   your counsel doesn't want me and is
4   prohibiting me from inquiring into the
5   inquiries that you have made, may have
6   made in recent vintage with paralegals at
7   the direction of counsel as to your
8   status as an officer or not.
9              I'm trying to find out

10   independent of whatever conversations you
11   had in that context, do you have any
12   knowledge, basis of knowledge as to
13   whether you were or were not an officer
14   of Washington Mutual Bank fsb during the
15   period July through September 25th of
16   2008?
17        A.    Do I have any personal
18   knowledge?  Yes, I believe that I -- I
19   have personal knowledge that I was an
20   officer of the fsb.
21        Q.    And what is the basis of that
22   knowledge?
23        A.    Our online systems at the
24   bank, you can log on and find out your
25   officerships.  And I, at that time I
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2   believe I was maintaining three
3   officerships.
4        Q.    And what were those?
5        A.    WMI, WMB and fsb.
6        Q.    I'm sorry, I thought you told
7   me that you were an officer of WMI only
8   up to 2006?
9        A.    No, I said I was not sure if I

10   was after 2006.
11        Q.    Let me go back again.  I'm
12   sorry, I just want to get this clear if
13   we could.  Is it your testimony you were
14   an officer of WMI, you believe you were
15   an officer of WMI during the period July
16   through September 25th of 2008?
17        A.    I believe that I was.
18        Q.    And what is the basis for that
19   belief?
20        A.    The online access at the bank.
21   You could log on and check your
22   officerships.
23        Q.    When did you log on to check
24   your officerships?
25        A.    It was done -- I can't name
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2   the date, but it was done on a regular
3   basis.
4        Q.    You checked your officerships
5   on a regular basis?
6        A.    Sure.
7        Q.    Just to check them, or was
8   there some purpose for which you checked
9   them?

10        A.    It was just, you log on and
11   check all this -- to make sure all the
12   information is correct.
13        Q.    And do you believe you did
14   that during the period July through
15   September of 2008?
16        A.    I can't say for sure.
17        Q.    Do you have any recollection
18   of any specific time you did that?
19        A.    Any specific time, no.
20        Q.    Do you have any recollection
21   of any general time you did that, early
22   2008, mid-2008, anything in a general
23   time frame?
24        A.    No.
25        Q.    Okay.  And what was your
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2   position, officer position at WMI?
3        A.    I believe I was a first vice
4   president.  There's potential I was just
5   a vice president.
6        Q.    And why do you have that
7   uncertainty?
8        A.    Because from 2000 and -- 2000
9   to 2006 I was a vice president and the

10   officer titles usually flowed to the next
11   company.
12        Q.    And why are you uncertain as
13   to whether you were -- why did you tell
14   me before you were uncertain as to
15   whether you were an officer of WMI after
16   2006?
17        A.    Because I was confused.
18        Q.    With respect to Washington
19   Mutual Bank fsb, during what period of
20   time were you an officer of Washington
21   Mutual fsb?
22        A.    I'm unsure.
23        Q.    Do you have a belief?
24        A.    No.
25        Q.    Do you have a recollection of
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2   logging on and seeing on the computer
3   system that you were in fact an officer
4   of Washington Mutual Bank fsb?
5        A.    At what time period?
6        Q.    At any time period?
7        A.    Yes.
8        Q.    What's the name of this system
9   that you look on?

10        A.    WaMu.net.
11        Q.    WaMu.net?
12        A.    Yes.
13        Q.    And what database do you look
14   at?
15        A.    I don't know.  It was in your
16   profile.
17        Q.    Okay.  Are you familiar with
18   something called TeamConnect?
19        A.    No.
20        Q.    That's not a database that
21   you've ever utilized before?
22        A.    No.
23        Q.    Just so I'm clear, you were
24   only an employee of Washington Mutual
25   Bank, but you believe you were an officer
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2   of each of Washington Mutual, Inc.,
3   Washington Mutual Bank and Washington
4   Mutual fsb during at least the period
5   July through September 25th of 2008?
6        A.    I believe so, yes.
7        Q.    And are there any more facts
8   that relate to the basis of your belief
9   with respect to your being an officer of

10   Washington Mutual, Inc. or Washington
11   Mutual Bank fsb that you haven't
12   explained to me already?
13        A.    No.
14        Q.    In your capacity as the -- and
15   I want to focus if I could really on the
16   period during the summer through
17   September 25th of 2008, if we could.  In
18   your capacity as first vice president in
19   the treasury division of Washington
20   Mutual Bank who did you report to?  I'm
21   sorry, you told me at that point you
22   reported to Mr. Stearns, correct?
23        A.    Yes, that's correct.
24        Q.    And what was his position?
25        A.    First vice president, capital
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2   strategies, structured finance.  I'm not
3   sure, I think that's one of the two.
4   First vice president was his title.
5        Q.    And he was in the treasury
6   division as well?
7        A.    Yes.
8        Q.    Do you know who he reported to
9   during that period of time?

10        A.    Peter Freilinger.
11        Q.    And what was Mr. Freilinger's
12   position during that period of time?
13        A.    Senior vice president, funding
14   and capital.
15        Q.    And was he in the treasury
16   division as well?
17        A.    Yes.
18        Q.    Do you know who he reported
19   to?
20        A.    Robert Williams.
21        Q.    Mr. Williams was the
22   treasurer?
23        A.    That's correct.
24        Q.    How many people reported to
25   you?
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2        A.    None.
3        Q.    Do you know how many -- in
4   addition to you, do you know who else
5   reported to Mr. Stearns during this
6   period of time?
7        A.    Yes.
8        Q.    Who else?
9        A.    Name them all?

10        Q.    How many people reported
11   directly to him?
12        A.    I would -- I would have to
13   guess.
14        Q.    Do you have an approximation?
15        A.    Maybe seven.
16        Q.    Who were they?
17        A.    Sorry?
18        Q.    Who were they, if you know?
19        A.    By name?
20        Q.    Yes.
21        A.    Susan Chan, Karen Schenone,
22   Jessica Jaeger, Tom Roe.  There may have
23   been more, I'm not certain.
24        Q.    What was your -- was there a
25   group within the treasury division that
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2   actually did the processing of entries?
3        A.    Treasury accounting, yes.
4        Q.    Treasury accounting.  And who
5   ran treasury accounting?
6        A.    Jim Douthitt was the
7   controller.
8        Q.    I'm sorry, his name again?
9        A.    Jim Douthitt.

10        Q.    Could you spell that?
11        A.    D-o-u-t-h-i-t-t.
12        Q.    And who did treasury -- who
13   did he report to?
14        A.    Robert Williams.
15        Q.    Am I correct that you had no
16   responsibility for supervising anyone in
17   treasury accounting?
18        A.    No, I did not have any
19   responsibility.
20        Q.    And so the people in treasury
21   accounting were the ones who would, am I
22   correct, who would initiate general
23   ledger entries, process general ledger
24   entries?
25        A.    There were other folks in
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2   treasury who did general ledger
3   transactions, but the majority of general
4   ledger transactions were done by treasury
5   accounting, yes.
6        Q.    You're going to testify, I'm
7   going to ask you some more questions
8   later, it won't come as a surprise to you
9   about a $3.67 billion transaction.  Were

10   the individuals who processed that
11   transaction in treasury accounting?
12        A.    No.
13        Q.    Where were those individuals?
14        A.    They worked for cash
15   management.
16        Q.    And who ran cash management?
17        A.    Pat Schulte.
18        Q.    And to whom did Ms. Schulte
19   report?
20        A.    Robert Williams.
21        Q.    And did you have any
22   responsibility for supervising the
23   individuals in cash management?
24        A.    Not during that time, no.
25        Q.    And how many people were there
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2   in cash management who reported to Ms.
3   Schulte?
4        A.    I couldn't estimate.
5        Q.    Do you have an understanding,
6   approximately?
7        A.    Potentially between 10 and 12.
8        Q.    Okay.  Were there any people
9   who were in -- to the best of your

10   understanding, were all the people who
11   processed the $3.67 billion transaction
12   in the cash management group?
13        A.    Yes.
14        Q.    Is there a reason why that
15   transaction was processed by the cash
16   management group?
17              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
18        Q.    Do you know why that
19   transaction was processed by the cash
20   management group rather than by treasury
21   accounting?
22        A.    Yes.
23        Q.    Why?
24        A.    Because in the normal course
25   when cash management was moving funds on
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2   behalf of WMI or any of the other nonbank
3   entities, Yolanda and others in cash
4   management made the journal entries to
5   reflect that cash movement.
6        Q.    And so this in your mind was
7   such a transaction?
8        A.    Yes.
9        Q.    And that included the portion

10   of the transaction that purported to be a
11   loan from Washington Mutual Bank fsb to
12   Washington Mutual Bank, too?
13              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection to
14        form.
15              MR. SACKS:  Strike that.
16        Q.    You understand that the $3.67
17   billion transaction is alleged to have
18   involved a transfer of a DDA account from
19   Washington Mutual Bank to Washington
20   Mutual Bank -- or funds in a DDA account
21   from Washington Mutual Bank to Washington
22   Mutual Bank fsb with a corresponding loan
23   of those funds back from Washington
24   Mutual Bank to -- Washington Mutual Bank
25   fsb to Washington Mutual Bank?
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2              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection again
3        to form.
4        Q.    Do you understand the
5   question?
6        A.    I'm sorry, I don't.
7        Q.    Do you understand that the
8   $3.67 billion transaction that is the
9   subject of your portion of your affidavit

10   involved the alleged transfer of funds in
11   a DDA account at Washington Mutual Bank
12   to Washington Mutual Bank fsb and a loan
13   back of those same funds from Washington
14   Mutual Bank fsb to Washington Mutual
15   Bank?
16              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
17        A.    I believe it was two
18   transactions.  WMI moved its deposit
19   account from WMI to the fsb, which was
20   one transaction.  And then the fsb loaned
21   those funds back to the bank in another
22   transaction.
23        Q.    We'll get to that in a minute
24   as to whether they're one or two.
25              As to the second, what you
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2   call the second transaction, was that
3   transaction -- that transaction was
4   processed by cash management, wasn't it?
5        A.    Yes.
6        Q.    And that by your statement was
7   a transaction between a bank and a bank?
8        A.    Yes.
9        Q.    Not a transaction between a

10   nonbank subsidiary or a nonbank affiliate
11   and a bank, correct?
12        A.    That's correct.
13        Q.    So why was that transaction
14   processed then by cash management rather
15   than treasury accounting, if you know?
16        A.    It was a movement of funds
17   between -- well they do cash management.
18        Q.    You told me before in
19   answering my question that cash
20   management processed transactions that
21   involve the movement of cash from nonbank
22   entities with bank entities and the
23   second transaction that you've just said
24   are separate transactions involved the
25   movement, alleged movement of funds from
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2   bank to bank.
3        A.    Yes.
4        Q.    And so my question to you is
5   why was that, if you know, you may not
6   know, processed by cash management rather
7   than treasury accounting?
8        A.    That was always what cash
9   management, to my knowledge, took care

10   of, moving funds between the fsb and the
11   bank as well as other entities within the
12   common group.
13        Q.    Okay.  Then maybe you misspoke
14   before or I misunderstood your answer
15   before.  Did you not tell me before that
16   cash management was involved in
17   processing transactions between nonbank
18   affiliate -- nonbank entities that were
19   part of the Washington Mutual family and
20   bank entities?
21              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
22        form.
23        A.    I may have misspoke before and
24   limited it only to nonbank affiliate
25   transactions, but they also processed
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2   transactions between the banks.
3        Q.    So what you're telling me is
4   that any time any movement of funds
5   between any Washington Mutual entities
6   was the responsibility of -- the
7   responsibility for processing that fell
8   within cash management?
9              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;

10        form.
11        A.    Can you say that question
12   again, please.
13        Q.    Yes.  I'm just trying to make
14   sure I now understand your corrected
15   testimony, which is, is it your testimony
16   that any movement of funds between any
17   Washington Mutual entities was, the
18   responsibility for processing that fell
19   to cash management as distinct from
20   treasury accounting?
21              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
22        the characterization.
23        A.    I'm still a bit confused.  I
24   don't think that -- I never said that it
25   was always one or the other.  There were
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2   other departments within the bank that
3   processed transactions.
4        Q.    I want to focus on movement of
5   funds between entities.  Was that
6   something that was the responsibility of
7   cash management?
8        A.    Usually, yes.
9        Q.    And that was true whether that

10   was the movement of funds from bank to
11   bank, or nonbank to bank, or bank to
12   nonbank?
13        A.    Usually, yes.
14        Q.    When you say usually, what do
15   you mean by usual?  Was there -- what do
16   you mean by usual?
17        A.    There were other departments
18   within the bank, such as intercompany
19   accounting, who directed the settlement
20   of intercompany payments.
21        Q.    And who ran intercompany
22   accounting?
23        A.    During September it would have
24   been Paul Stephen.
25        Q.    Maybe I should ask you a more

41

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   general question.  Describe for me how
3   the treasury division at Washington
4   Mutual Bank was set up during the period
5   of time we're talking about.  At the top
6   we have Mr. Williams, the treasurer.  How
7   many different people reported directly
8   to him?
9        A.    I really couldn't -- I'm --

10        Q.    Let me ask you the question
11   differently.  At the top you have Mr.
12   Williams.  Below that could you give me
13   your description of the way the treasury
14   division at Washington Mutual Bank was
15   organized?
16        A.    I can give you a general
17   description by the senior vice presidents
18   that reported to Robert, but I'm not
19   certain I'm going to get all of them.
20        Q.    That's okay.  I'm only asking
21   you for the best of your recollection or
22   knowledge.
23        A.    Peter Freilinger was senior
24   vice president, funding and capital.  Pat
25   Schulte was senior vice president, cash
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2   management.  Jim Hunt was senior vice
3   president, asset liability management.
4   And the controller for treasury was Jim
5   Douthitt, senior vice president.
6        Q.    So those were four, in your
7   mind, four main areas that reported into
8   Mr. Williams?
9        A.    There may have been others,

10   but yes.
11        Q.    And then you were then under
12   Mr. Freilinger, there was Mr. Stearns,
13   right?
14        A.    Yes.
15        Q.    And others who reported to Mr.
16   Freilinger directly?
17        A.    I could name some.  I'm not
18   sure -- certain I'll get them all.
19        Q.    Okay, give me those.
20        A.    Bob Bjorklund was funding.
21   Vicky Wu was capital.  Dave Coutltas was
22   investments.
23        Q.    So approximately another four
24   people reporting up to Mr. Freilinger?
25        A.    Yes.

43

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        Q.    And then you -- then under Mr.
3   Stearns you reported to him?
4        A.    Yes.
5        Q.    And you indicated, you named
6   four other people you recalled who also
7   reported to him, correct?
8        A.    Yes.
9        Q.    And nobody reported to you?

10        A.    No.
11              MR. SACKS:  Let me, I might as
12        well start with this, let me mark a
13        copy of the affidavit that you
14        submitted.
15              (Logan Exhibit 2 for
16        identification, affidavit of Doreen
17        Logan, with attached exhibits.)
18              MR. ABENSOHN:  You're marking
19        this Logan 2?
20              MR. SACKS:  Logan 2.
21        Q.    Ms. Logan, could you look at
22   the document that's been marked as Logan
23   2 and tell me whether it -- well, tell me
24   whether it's an affidavit that you
25   executed on or about May 19th of this
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2   year, and its exhibits?
3        A.    Yes.
4        Q.    Did you understand -- you
5   understood that you were executing this
6   in opposition to a motion, or in support
7   of a motion for summary judgment?
8        A.    Yes.
9        Q.    Who drafted this in the first

10   instance, drafted the affidavit?
11        A.    My attorneys interviewed me
12   and they sent me a draft of what I had
13   said.
14        Q.    Did you make any corrections
15   to that draft?
16        A.    I made many changes to the
17   document.
18        Q.    And did you send -- did you
19   make those changes in writing?
20        A.    Yes.
21        Q.    And did you send those back to
22   your attorneys?
23        A.    Yes.
24              MR. ABENSOHN:  I'm going to
25        interject for privilege.
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2        Q.    Did you retain a copy of the
3   changes that you made?
4        A.    I can't say for sure if I did
5   or not.
6        Q.    Did you send -- in what way
7   did you send them to your attorneys, fax,
8   email?
9              MR. ABENSOHN:  I'm going to

10        object to this line.
11              MR. SACKS:  Tell me whether
12        these changes exist?
13              MR. ABENSOHN:  I don't know
14        offhand, but in any event, we view
15        it all wrapped up as part of
16        privilege and work product.
17              MR. SACKS:  We may have to
18        agree to disagree about that, but
19        certainly the question as to going
20        to determine whether they may or
21        may not still exist is the proper
22        subject of questioning.
23        Q.    So let me ask again and maybe
24   counsel is going to instruct.  I'm not
25   asking you to give me the content today,
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2   or right this second, but what I'm asking
3   you right now is simply whether the
4   manner in which you transmitted your
5   comments, did you transmit it orally or
6   in writing?
7              (Instruction not to answer.)
8              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection.
9        Doreen, I'll instruct you not to

10        answer.
11        Q.    To the extent you transmitted
12   your comments in writing, did you
13   transmit them by fax, email or handing
14   them to somebody?
15              (Instruction not to answer.)
16              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same
17        instruction.
18        Q.    Do you recall any of the
19   changes you made to your affidavit as it
20   was originally drafted for you?
21              (Instruction not to answer.)
22              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection.
23              MR. SACKS:  You're instructing
24        her not to answer all these
25        questions?
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2              MR. ABENSOHN:  I am.
3              MR. SACKS:  So I take it you
4        will not permit me to examine her
5        on the process by which a draft of
6        an affidavit was presented to her
7        and she worked on it and modified
8        it before signing it?
9              MR. ABENSOHN:  I can't respond

10        to that generally.  I've
11        interjected an objection to
12        particular questions that were just
13        posed.
14              MR. SACKS:  Just so I'm clear,
15        did you instruct her not to answer
16        the question as to whether she
17        recalls any of the changes she
18        made; is that right?
19              MR. ABENSOHN:  Yes.
20        Q.    What were the changes that you
21   made?
22              (Instruction not to answer.)
23              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection.
24              MR. SACKS:  And is that an
25        instruction?
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2              MR. ABENSOHN:  It is.
3        Q.    Who were the attorneys who
4   were involved with you in preparing this
5   affidavit?
6              (Instruction not to answer.)
7              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.  I'm
8        going to instruct you not to
9        answer.

10        Q.    Were they from the Quinn
11   Emanuel firm?
12              (Instruction not to answer.)
13              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
14        Again, don't answer.
15        Q.    Did you share a draft of this
16   declaration with anybody before you
17   ultimately finalized it and signed it?
18              (Instruction not to answer.)
19              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection;
20        same instruction.
21        Q.    And by that I meant to include
22   anybody not limited to counsel?
23              (Instruction not to answer.)
24              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same
25        instruction.
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2        Q.    Did you do anything to prepare
3   for this deposition?
4        A.    Yes.
5        Q.    What did you do?
6        A.    Met with counsel.
7        Q.    And when did you do that?
8        A.    Wednesday and Thursday of last
9   week.

10        Q.    And who did you meet with?
11              (Instruction not to answer.)
12              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
13        I'll instruct not to answer.
14        Q.    For how long did you meet?
15        A.    Wednesday and Thursday, two
16   days.
17        Q.    How long in total during those
18   days?  I understand you met on those
19   days, but how long in total did you spend
20   meeting to prepare?
21        A.    Six hours on Wednesday and
22   perhaps the same on Thursday.
23        Q.    Who was present during those
24   meetings?
25        A.    Counsel.
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2        Q.    And who was that counsel?
3              (Instruction not to answer.)
4              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection.
5        I'll instruct not to answer.
6        Q.    Anybody other than -- when you
7   say counsel, do you mean outside counsel,
8   inside counsel, or both?
9        A.    External and internal counsel.

10        Q.    Anybody other than external
11   and internal counsel present at those
12   meetings, all or any portion of them?
13        A.    No.
14        Q.    Were you shown any documents
15   during those meetings?
16        A.    Yes.
17        Q.    How many?
18        A.    I couldn't name all the
19   documents that I saw.
20        Q.    Did any of them help refresh
21   your recollection on any subjects?
22        A.    Not in particular, no.
23        Q.    Other than meeting with
24   counsel, did you do anything else to
25   prepare for this deposition?
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        A.    No.
3        Q.    Since signing this declaration
4   -- I'm sorry, affidavit -- I'm going to
5   call it a declaration time and time again
6   and if so, I apologize, I really mean
7   your affidavit.  It's rare to see an
8   affidavit these days, everyone signs
9   declarations.

10              After you signed this
11   affidavit till today, and excluding the
12   meetings you had with counsel, did you do
13   anything to further investigate the
14   matters that are the subject of your
15   affidavit?
16        A.    No.
17        Q.    Did you do anything to further
18   inform yourself as to the matters that
19   are the subject of your affidavit?
20        A.    No.
21        Q.    For example, in your affidavit
22   you discuss various accounts, including
23   the 0667 account.  Are you familiar with
24   that account?
25        A.    Very.  I opened it, yes.
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        Q.    Did you do anything since
3   signing this affidavit to investigate --
4   to examine the transactions in that
5   account?
6              MR. ABENSOHN:  I'm just going
7        to interject with the concern for
8        privilege.  I just want to make
9        sure the witness is clear not to

10        respond with respect to anything
11        that counsel discussed with you or
12        anything that you might have done
13        at the direction of counsel or in
14        interaction with counsel.
15              MR. SACKS:  Well, there's some
16        portions of that that may be
17        correct, but clearly, to the extent
18        she's testifying about a subject
19        and she did an investigation,
20        regardless of whether counsel
21        suggested to her that she do it,
22        that's not a proper instruction.
23              MR. ABENSOHN:  The instruction
24        stands.
25              MR. SACKS:  Fine.
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        Q.    Did you do anything to
3   investigate any -- to examine any of the
4   transactions in the 0667 account between
5   the time you signed this affidavit and
6   today?
7        A.    I may have.
8        Q.    What do you mean you may have?
9        A.    Well, as the controller and

10   assistant treasurer of WMI, we are often
11   going back to prior to 9/26 to look at
12   transactions.
13        Q.    Do you have a --
14        A.    So not specific to my
15   affidavit, but in the normal course of my
16   job I may have done that, yes.
17        Q.    Do you have a recollection of
18   having looked at any transactions in the
19   0667 account between the time you signed
20   this affidavit and today?
21        A.    Yes.
22        Q.    What transactions do you
23   recall looking at?
24        A.    Two in particular, the tax
25   payments made in September, I think it's
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   September, by the bank, to WMI.
3        Q.    You're talking about the two
4   tax payments that total something over
5   $900 million?
6        A.    I'm specifically talking about
7   the two tax payments that totaled 322
8   million.
9        Q.    So you're talking about the

10   September two, not the August third?
11        A.    Yes.
12        Q.    And for what reason did you go
13   look at those transactions?
14        A.    I was just looking to see how
15   they were recorded.
16        Q.    For what reason?
17        A.    Just researching the
18   information.
19        Q.    For any purpose?
20        A.    Just looking at the
21   information that we had available to us.
22        Q.    I know, but what caused you to
23   -- what was it that needed to be done
24   that caused you to go look and say I'm
25   going to go look at these two historical
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   transactions?
3              MR. ABENSOHN:  I'm going to
4        take a moment with the witness with
5        respect to this question to explore
6        the possibility of a privilege
7        issue.
8              MR. SACKS:  We should go off
9        the record.

10              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  One moment,
11        please, and watch your microphones
12        when you get up.  The time is now
13        10:29 a.m., we're now off the
14        record.
15              (Witness and counsel confer.)
16              (A recess was taken.)
17              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  The time is
18        10:31 a.m., we're back on the
19        record.
20              MR. ABENSOHN:  If we could get
21        that question read again, I think
22        the witness is able to respond.
23              (Record read as requested.)
24        Q.    I think I can ask it again.  I
25   think the question was simply why did you
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   go look at those transactions?
3        A.    The tax department was
4   researching all the tax payments made by
5   WMB to WMI and they asked me to pull what
6   transactions I had available to me.  The
7   two I could find were the two that
8   totaled $322 million.
9        Q.    So you didn't have available

10   to you the six -- I'm sorry, they totaled
11   how much?
12        A.    322 million.
13        Q.    So you didn't have available
14   to you the transaction from the month
15   before for 600 million?
16        A.    I didn't have access to that.
17   I didn't -- I didn't have that in my own
18   personal records, no.
19        Q.    What information were you
20   providing to the tax department?
21        A.    The email exchange where the
22   tax payment from WMB to WMI was approved
23   by the senior management in tax.
24        Q.    And so that you had in your
25   personal records?
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        A.    Yes, I had it, yes.
3        Q.    When you say your personal
4   records, what do you mean?
5        A.    I had -- I'm not sure if I was
6   copied on the email or if I'd gotten a
7   package of what that email exchange
8   looked like.
9        Q.    Okay.  So meaning that other

10   than providing email documents, was there
11   any other documents you provided about
12   that transaction?
13        A.    The print screen from MTS,
14   which is the wire system, that shows that
15   the tax payment, two tax payments were
16   book transfers from the bank to WMI.
17        Q.    So you had that in your own
18   personal possession?
19        A.    Yes.
20        Q.    I mean did you have to log on
21   and get that?
22        A.    No.
23        Q.    So you already had an old
24   print screen?
25        A.    Mm-hmm.
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        Q.    Mm-hmm meaning yes?
3        A.    Yes.  Sorry.  Sorry about
4   that.  Yes.
5        Q.    Those were the only tax
6   transactions that you had information
7   about?
8        A.    I believe I also looked for,
9   I'm not certain that I found, the

10   information for the $1.9 billion tax
11   refund.
12        Q.    I'm sorry, the which tax
13   refund?
14        A.    The $1.9 billion tax refund.
15        Q.    When was that refund?
16        A.    I believe that was in February
17   of 2008.
18        Q.    And you did not look for the
19   $600 million transaction?
20        A.    No.
21        Q.    Are there any other
22   transactions in the 0667 account that you
23   recall looking into between the time you
24   signed this affidavit and today?
25        A.    Not -- nothing in particular
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   that comes to mind, no.
3        Q.    In your position as first vice
4   president of Washington Mutual Bank, did
5   you have any -- strike that.
6              In your positions as an
7   employee of Washington Mutual Bank and
8   in, as you say, an officer of Washington
9   Mutual, Inc. and Washington Mutual Bank

10   fsb in September of 2008, on whose behalf
11   did you understand you were acting in
12   connection with transactions among those
13   entities?
14        A.    Is there a specific
15   transaction?
16        Q.    In connection with the $3.67
17   billion transaction or transactions as
18   you described them, on whose behalf were
19   you acting?
20        A.    WMI requested that their
21   deposit be moved, so I was acting on
22   behalf of WMI.
23        Q.    And so you understood you were
24   looking out for the interests of WMI in
25   connection with those transactions?

60

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
3        form.
4        A.    I was proceeding with the
5   instruction received which was to
6   transfer their deposit to the fsb.
7        Q.    And also to loan the money
8   back, correct?
9        A.    In a separate transaction,

10   yes.
11        Q.    And WMI instructed that
12   transaction too, didn't it?
13        A.    No.
14        Q.    So that wasn't instructed by
15   WMI?
16        A.    No.  WMI is not a party to the
17   master note between the fsb and the bank.
18        Q.    That's not what I asked you.
19   I asked you was that transaction not
20   instructed by the very same person?
21              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
22        form.
23        A.    Was the instruction?
24        Q.    Correct.
25        A.    Ask the question again,
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   please.
3        Q.    The transaction to loan the
4   money back, who instructed you to loan
5   the money back?
6        A.    There was no specific
7   instruction.  That is the normal practice
8   with the fsb when it has excess funds, it
9   loans it back to the bank.

10        Q.    So you understood at the time
11   you were going to move the funds that
12   they were going to be loaned back; is
13   that right?
14        A.    Yes.
15        Q.    And the instruction for that
16   transaction came to you from WMI,
17   correct?
18        A.    No.
19              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
20        form.
21        Q.    Let's start again.  Why don't
22   we start in the broadest of sense for
23   this transaction.
24              Did there come a time in
25   September of 2008 that you became
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   involved in either a transfer of funds
3   to, in the approximate amount of $3.67
4   billion from Washington Mutual -- from an
5   account that Washington Mutual, Inc. had
6   at Washington Mutual Bank to Washington
7   Mutual Bank fsb?
8        A.    Yes.
9        Q.    And did there come a time in

10   September of 2008 that you became
11   involved in the loan back of that same
12   $3.67 billion from Washington Mutual Bank
13   fsb to Washington Mutual Bank?
14        A.    Yes.
15        Q.    And when did you become
16   involved in either or both of those
17   transactions?
18        A.    I received the instruction on
19   September 18th while on a phone call to
20   transfer WMI's deposit from the bank to
21   the fsb.
22        Q.    Okay.  And did you receive any
23   other instructions?
24        A.    Not specific to the deposit,
25   other than move the maximum amount of
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   funds that WMI has available to the fsb.
3        Q.    Did you receive any other
4   instructions relating to the loan?
5        A.    On that phone call, I did not
6   receive any instruction regarding the
7   loan.
8        Q.    Did you at any time receive
9   instructions relating to the loan?

10        A.    No.
11        Q.    If you would look at your
12   affidavit for me, please.  In paragraph 3
13   of that affidavit you refer to a P&A
14   agreement.  Do you see that?
15        A.    Yes.
16        Q.    Have you read the P&A
17   agreement?
18        A.    Most of it, yes.
19        Q.    You indicate in the second
20   line of that that on September 25, 2008
21   JPMorgan Chase N A purportedly purchased
22   substantially all and then it goes on
23   from there.  Is the word purportedly your
24   word?
25              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        Q.    Is that a word you added or
3   was that a word that was in the affidavit
4   that was provided to you?
5              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
6        A.    I was interviewed by counsel
7   and they took the facts and put them in
8   the form required by the court.
9        Q.    My question for you is the

10   following:  You say you understand that
11   JPMorgan Chase engaged in this P&A
12   transaction.  What's the basis for your
13   understanding?
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  Let me take one
15        moment.  Let me just instruct you.
16        To the extent you're going to get
17        into discussions with counsel, I
18        ask you not to answer.
19        A.    Can you ask the question
20   again, please.
21        Q.    I think I asked you what the
22   basis for your understanding was?
23        A.    I'm sorry, the basis of my
24   understanding for what?
25        Q.    I'm confused at this point
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   myself.  What's your basis for your
3   understanding that on September 25th,
4   JPMorgan Chase purportedly engaged in
5   this transaction?
6        A.    I worked at the bank and I
7   read the P&A and all of a sudden I was an
8   employee of JPMorgan.
9        Q.    Why did you describe, why did

10   you say that JPMorgan Chase purportedly
11   purchased these assets?
12              MR. ABENSOHN:  I'm going to
13        take one moment with the witness.
14              MR. SACKS:  Let's go off the
15        record.
16              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  One moment,
17        please, watch your microphones.
18        The time is 10:42 a.m., we're now
19        off the record.
20              (Witness and counsel confer.)
21              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  The time is
22        10:43 a.m., we're back on the
23        record.
24        Q.    After speaking with counsel,
25   can you answer my question now?
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        A.    Can I ask you to repeat it.
3        Q.    Sure.  I'm asking you why you
4   said that on that date JPMorgan Chase
5   purportedly purchased these assets
6   pursuant to the P&A agreement?
7        A.    I don't remember specifically
8   why the word purportedly was used.
9        Q.    Let me -- in paragraph 4 of

10   your declaration you say, "As of
11   September 25, 2008, WMI and WMI
12   Investment Corp. had cash on deposit with
13   WMB and with WMI's indirect wholly owned
14   subsidiary, Washington Mutual Bank fsb,
15   Park City, Utah, in excess of $3.8
16   billion."  And then you go on from there.
17              Am I correct that that number
18   is simply the -- a reflection of you
19   adding the balances credited to the six
20   accounts that you identify on the next
21   page?
22        A.    Yes, that's the balance
23   outstanding at 9/25.
24        Q.    So when you say that they had
25   cash on deposit, what you mean by cash on
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   deposit is the credit balances in those
3   six accounts?
4        A.    I mean the cash on deposit.
5   These were deposit accounts, cash on
6   deposit.
7        Q.    Do you of your personal
8   knowledge know that WMI deposited actual
9   cash into those accounts?

10              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
11        form.
12        A.    I'm sorry, please --
13        Q.    Do you of your personal
14   knowledge know that WMI deposited actual
15   cash into those accounts?
16              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection.
17        A.    I'm having trouble with the
18   term actual cash.
19        Q.    Well, then I'm having trouble
20   with your telling me that there was cash.
21   You say there is cash.  Let's go back.
22   You say "had cash on deposit."  What do
23   you mean by cash on deposit?
24        A.    In cash management, as the
25   cash management management from 2000 to
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   2005, we knew that the balances in these
3   accounts represented cash that belonged
4   to these companies.  On the balance sheet
5   of these companies there was a
6   corresponding general ledger account that
7   was labeled due from WMB which
8   represented the cash that it had on
9   deposit at the bank.

10        Q.    But my question -- so again,
11   am I correct that your statement that
12   this was cash is a reflection of the
13   balance credited to the account?
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
15        A.    A balance credited to the
16   account?
17        Q.    Correct.
18        A.    That is how demand deposits
19   work.
20        Q.    But you have no personal
21   knowledge as to the source of what was
22   credited, in all cases what the source of
23   what was credited to those accounts, do
24   you?
25              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        foundation.
3        Q.    You can answer.  We may be
4   talking semantics.  And I'm not trying to
5   confuse you here.  I want to use terms
6   that are clear.
7              Am I correct that what you
8   refer to as cash on deposit is an
9   aggregation of the balances credited to

10   those six accounts?
11        A.    Yes.
12        Q.    And as to the statement that
13   they are cash, you're making that
14   statement because you understand these
15   six accounts to be DDA accounts?
16        A.    That's correct.
17        Q.    But you don't have personal
18   knowledge as to the source of all of the
19   deposits to those accounts, do you?
20              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
21        A.    Personal knowledge as to the
22   source?  No.
23        Q.    And so you've not done any
24   analysis or investigation to determine if
25   in fact deposits, for example, any
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   deposits to that account were not in fact
3   funds that belonged to WMI?
4              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
5        form.
6        A.    Have I done any investigation?
7   No.
8        Q.    Okay.  Now let's talk about
9   these accounts if we could for a moment.

10   I want to defer -- well let's look at
11   your list there in paragraph 5.  The
12   first account, which I'll just call the
13   fsb account, 4234 account, that account,
14   when was that account purportedly opened?
15        A.    The 4234 account was opened on
16   September 19th.  We attempted to open it
17   on September 19th.
18        Q.    When you say you attempted to
19   open it on September 19th, first of all,
20   you say we, who do you mean we?
21        A.    I requested that Yolanda
22   Noblezada in cash management complete the
23   form to create the deposit account at the
24   fsb.
25        Q.    And you were requested to do
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   that by whom?
3        A.    Pat Schulte.
4        Q.    Okay.  And you said it wasn't
5   opened on September 19th?
6        A.    It was -- no, the account was
7   not opened correctly on September 19th.
8        Q.    And when do you believe the
9   account was in fact opened?

10        A.    Perhaps the 22nd or 23rd.  I
11   can't say for certain when the actual
12   4234 account was opened.
13        Q.    And what -- are there any
14   account opening documents for that
15   account that you're aware of?
16        A.    Yes, the policy states that
17   there is a new account request form that
18   needs to be completed and that's the form
19   that we used to open the bank account.
20        Q.    And that's an accounting form,
21   that's a treasury department form?
22        A.    No, that's not a treasury
23   form.
24        Q.    Whose form is that?
25        A.    It's the back office branch in
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   the retail banking division.  In order to
3   open what we refer to as an "On-us" DDA
4   account, that was the form.
5        Q.    Is there any account agreement
6   for that account?
7        A.    Not for an internal DDA
8   account, no.
9        Q.    And what document sets forth

10   -- you're familiar with an account
11   agreement of the type that would be
12   signed by a third party depositor, are
13   you not?
14        A.    I am.
15        Q.    And I take that it there is no
16   similar document that is executed in
17   connection with an internal account?
18        A.    That is not -- that is
19   correct.  Those forms are not required.
20        Q.    And what terms do you
21   understand govern an internal account?
22              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
23        form.
24        Q.    The type of a document that I
25   described to you is a form of document
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   that sets forth the terms and conditions
3   of an account between the depositor and
4   the bank, correct?
5        A.    For a third party?
6        Q.    Yes.
7        A.    Yes.
8        Q.    And I'm asking you what do you
9   understand sets forth the terms between

10   the depositor, in this case allegedly
11   Washington Mutual, Inc., and the bank,
12   Washington Mutual Bank fsb, with respect
13   to an internal account?
14        A.    I'm not aware --
15              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
16        form.
17        A.    I'm not aware of any specific
18   documents that govern internal deposit
19   accounts.
20        Q.    I take it you're then not
21   aware of what those precise terms and
22   conditions are?
23              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
24        A.    I'm not.
25        Q.    Let's go down if we could then
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   to the next account, the 1206 -- strike
3   that.
4              Was Ms. -- strike that.
5              Let's go to the next account,
6   the 1206 account.  Do you know when that
7   account was opened?
8        A.    I opened that account
9   approximately two -- somewhere between

10   2003 and 2004.
11        Q.    Are there any, again, with
12   respect -- with respect to any of these
13   accounts, are there any account opening
14   documents?
15        A.    The new account request form
16   which is required by the policy is all we
17   used.
18        Q.    But no account agreements?
19        A.    They weren't required, no.
20        Q.    I'm not asking whether they
21   were required.  To the best of your
22   knowledge, they don't exist for any of
23   these accounts; is that correct?
24        A.    That's correct.
25        Q.    Let me ask you a question.
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   The fsb account, just going back again,
3   prior to the opening of the fsb account,
4   you believe that was a DDA account?
5        A.    The 4234 account is a DDA
6   account, yes.
7        Q.    And what is a DDA account?
8        A.    A demand deposit account.
9        Q.    And what is a demand deposit

10   account?
11        A.    It's a deposit liability at
12   the bank.
13        Q.    Any more specific than that?
14   There are other types of deposit
15   liabilities of a bank, aren't there
16   besides DDA accounts?
17        A.    Sure.
18        Q.    What are the characteristics
19   of a DDA account as distinct from other
20   types of accounts?
21              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
22        form.
23        A.    I couldn't define specific
24   characteristics of specific demand
25   deposit accounts.
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        Q.    Is a DDA account interest
3   bearing?
4        A.    It can be.
5              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
6        form.
7        Q.    Was this DDA account interest
8   bearing?
9        A.    The 4234 account?

10        Q.    Yes.
11        A.    No.
12        Q.    Is a DDA account different
13   than a money market account?
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
15        form.
16        A.    They're both deposit accounts.
17        Q.    I understand they're both
18   deposit accounts.  But is a DDA account
19   different than a deposit -- than a money
20   market account?
21              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
22        form.
23        A.    Yes, they're different.
24        Q.    How are they different?
25        A.    Money market -- money market
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   account is interest bearing.  Demand
3   deposit in this case is not.
4        Q.    And this was not a money
5   market account, correct?
6        A.    No.
7        Q.    Prior to the purported opening
8   of this account, of the fsb account, the
9   4234 account, did WMI have any other DDA

10   accounts at fsb?
11        A.    No.
12        Q.    Had it ever, did it have any
13   deposit accounts at fsb?
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection to
15        form.
16        Q.    Prior to the opening of this
17   account, had Washington Mutual, Inc. had
18   any deposit accounts at fsb?
19        A.    No.
20        Q.    Prior to the opening of this
21   account, had Washington Mutual Bank had
22   any accounts at fsb?
23        A.    Did Washington Mutual Bank
24   have any accounts?
25        Q.    At fsb?

B1043



(800) 325-3376            www.MerrillCorp.com
MERRILL LEGAL SOLUTIONS

21 (Pages 78 to 81)

78

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        A.    I couldn't say for sure.
3        Q.    Well, did it have any deposit
4   accounts at fsb?
5        A.    I couldn't say for sure.
6        Q.    To your knowledge, did any
7   other Washington Mutual subsidiaries have
8   any DDA accounts at the fsb prior to the
9   opening of this account?

10        A.    During this time period, not
11   that I'm aware of, no.
12        Q.    Had you previously ever been
13   involved with opening a DDA account at
14   fsb on behalf of any Washington Mutual --
15   on behalf of any Washington Mutual
16   subsidiary prior to this?
17        A.    No.
18        Q.    Let's go back again, sorry for
19   that detour.
20              The 1206 account, you said you
21   were involved in opening that account?
22        A.    Yes.
23        Q.    What kind of account is that?
24        A.    I believe that is an interest
25   bearing account.
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2        Q.    Okay.  And what was the
3   purpose for which that account was
4   opened?
5        A.    We opened that account at the
6   request of internal counsel as collateral
7   for --
8              MR. ABENSOHN:  Let me stop you
9        regarding any discussions with

10        counsel.  I'm sorry, this was WMB
11        counsel?
12              THE WITNESS:  Yes.
13              MR. ABENSOHN:  I apologize.
14        Go ahead.
15        Q.    This was open -- this was
16   opened years ago, wasn't it?
17        A.    2000 and -- like five or six
18   years ago.
19              MR. SACKS:  I guess we ought
20        to get that on the record too for a
21        minute.  For the benefit of other
22        people here otherwise we're going
23        to have to have people leave the
24        room.  Obviously there are issues
25        of privilege that may -- or issues
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2        of what counsel said that may come
3        up.  In the ultimate transcript
4        those will be redacted from what is
5        going to be made available to
6        people other than the debtor and us
7        because we share that common
8        privilege.  We can either have an
9        agreement today since this is going

10        to be confidential until that is
11        ultimately provided, that people
12        understand that by allowing you to
13        sit here you can't disclose it to
14        anybody and it's not a waiver of
15        privilege, otherwise we're going to
16        have to ask people to leave the
17        room.  And so I guess I would ask
18        by the assent of everyone who's
19        sitting here that they understand
20        that this is not a waiver of
21        privilege and that the portions
22        that arguably relate to
23        communications with counsel prior
24        to the split of the two entities is
25        going to be redacted and the
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2        privilege is going to be preserved
3        as to that.  Can I get the consent
4        of the people here to that?
5        Otherwise I'm going to have to ask
6        people to leave the room?
7              MR. JOHNSON:  This is Robert
8        Johnson from Akin Gump on behalf of
9        the Official Committee of Unsecured

10        Creditors, and Bob, that is
11        certainly my understanding.  I'm
12        happy to undertake to abide by that
13        agreement.
14              MS. MANZER:  Nancy Manzer from
15        Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale &
16        Dorr.  I think we also are, with
17        the understanding of course that
18        any claim of privilege -- will be
19        subject to a challenge if it's
20        challengeable.
21              MR. SACKS:  Always the case,
22        obviously, but absolutely.
23              MR. de LEEUW:  Michael de
24        Leeuw from Fried, Frank, we agree
25        to your groundrule.

B1044



(800) 325-3376            www.MerrillCorp.com
MERRILL LEGAL SOLUTIONS

22 (Pages 82 to 85)

82

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2              MR. SHIEKMAN:  Larry Shiekman
3        from Pepper Hampton, we're
4        co-counsel with Mr. Johnson and I
5        join his remarks.
6              MR. STROCHAK:  I'm Adam
7        Strochak from Weil Gotshal.  We're
8        Debtors' counsel, so we agree.
9              MR. SACKS:  Not a problem for

10        you.
11              MR. WELCH:  Trevor Welch,
12        Kasowitz, Benson, WMI Noteholders
13        Group, we agree.
14              MR. COLES:  Tony Coles from
15        DLA Piper for the FDIC, that's fine
16        with us as well.
17              MR. SACKS:  We have to stop
18        and go off the record for a change
19        of the tape.
20              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  One moment,
21        please, and watch your microphones
22        when you get up.  Here now marks
23        the end of tape 1 of the deposition
24        of Ms. Doreen A. Logan.  The time
25        is now 11:01 a.m.
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2              (A recess was taken.)
3              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  Here now
4        marks the beginning of tape 2 of
5        the deposition of Ms. Doreen A.
6        Logan.  The time is 11:13 a.m.,
7        we're back on the record.
8        Q.    All right, Ms. Logan, we were
9   talking about the 1206 account I believe

10   when we broke.
11        A.    Yes.
12        Q.    And I think you said you were
13   involved in the opening of that
14   account --
15        A.    Yes.
16        Q.    -- sometime ago.  If you'd
17   look, I guess, you in your chart say the
18   depositor is WMI.  I think -- what did
19   you say the purpose for that account was?
20        A.    We were asked to, cash
21   management was asked to open a deposit
22   account where WMI would deposit money
23   into the account to act as collateral for
24   services provided by the bank to WMI and
25   its subsidiaries.
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2        Q.    Okay.  So you understood this
3   to be a collateral account?
4        A.    Yes.
5        Q.    If you look under Exhibit A to
6   your declaration, you attach a number of
7   deposit account statements?
8        A.    Yes.
9        Q.    The first is Washington

10   Mutual, Inc., FBO Washington Mutual Bank
11   FA, that is the 1206 account, correct?
12        A.    That's correct.
13        Q.    And that was the title on the
14   account?
15        A.    Yes.
16        Q.    You understood that account
17   was also subject to a security agreement?
18        A.    Yes.
19        Q.    And are you familiar with the
20   terms of that security agreement?
21        A.    In general.
22        Q.    Are you aware that that
23   security agreement gave Washington Mutual
24   Bank a security interest by its terms in
25   other accounts that Washington Mutual,
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2   Inc. had at Washington Mutual Bank?
3        A.    Not to my knowledge.
4        Q.    But you do understand that
5   account to be governed by that security
6   agreement?
7              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
8        form.
9        Q.    At least the 1206 account is

10   governed -- the security agreement is
11   applicable to the 1206 account?
12        A.    The 1206 account is listed in
13   the agreement as the account, yes.
14        Q.    And did you -- is this a DDA
15   account?
16        A.    This is a money market deposit
17   account.
18        Q.    And do you understand that
19   Washington Mutual, Inc.'s right to
20   withdraw funds from that account may be
21   affected by the security agreement?
22              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection to
23        form.
24        A.    Say the question again so I
25   make sure I understand.
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2        Q.    Sure.  Do you understand that
3   Washington Mutual, Inc.'s right to
4   withdraw funds from that account may be
5   affected by the provisions of the
6   security agreement?
7              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection.
8        A.    We in cash management
9   understood that this account was

10   collateral and was not a transaction
11   account.
12        Q.    So let me -- did you have any
13   -- do you have any understanding as to
14   whether Washington Mutual, Inc.'s right
15   to withdraw funds from that account may
16   be affected by the terms of the security
17   interest agreement?
18              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
19        form.
20        A.    Do I -- sorry, I've forgotten
21   the question already.  I'm sorry.
22        Q.    Sure.  Do you understand that
23   Washington Mutual, Inc.'s right to
24   withdraw funds from this account may be
25   affected by the terms of the security
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2   agreement?
3              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection.
4        A.    I understand this account was
5   governed by the security agreement.
6        Q.    Are there any other accounts
7   on your list here that you understand are
8   governed by security agreements?
9        A.    Not to my knowledge.

10        Q.    Are you aware of the existence
11   of a security agreement for the 9663
12   account?
13        A.    I wasn't party to opening that
14   account.  There may exist for that
15   account because it was a Long Beach -- it
16   was a Long Beach collateral account.
17        Q.    You just don't know?
18        A.    I don't know.
19        Q.    Let's go on.  The 0667
20   account, that's an account you describe
21   in your declaration -- in your affidavit
22   and you discuss.  Were you involved in
23   the opening of that account?
24        A.    Yes.
25        Q.    When was that account opened?
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2        A.    Approximately 2002.
3        Q.    And for what purpose was that
4   account opened?
5        A.    The WMI previously had its
6   funds on deposit at the state chartered
7   bank that was in existence at the time,
8   and WMB, as we called it, I'm sorry it's
9   confusing, WMB as we called the state

10   chartered bank, had the largest depositor
11   it had was WMI, and because WMB FA was a
12   much larger bank, we transferred its
13   deposit to the FA.
14        Q.    Let me ask this question.  In
15   the accounting system there's an entity
16   01 and an entity 02.  What's the
17   difference -- and both of those refer to
18   Washington Mutual Bank?
19        A.    Yes.
20        Q.    And what's the difference
21   between entity 01 and entity 02?
22        A.    Depending on the time frame,
23   prior to 2005 01 was a separate legal
24   entity, a state chartered bank.
25        Q.    After 2005?
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2        A.    It was merged with Company 2,
3   which is WMB FA, and it changed its name
4   to the bank, but the accounting system
5   was never fully integrated to eliminate
6   company 1 and Company 2.
7        Q.    But for substantive purposes
8   they're the same entity?
9        A.    They're the same entity, yes.

10        Q.    For accounting purposes
11   sometimes they're distinct by where the
12   general ledger entry historically
13   happened to be?
14        A.    As well as where Hogan posted,
15   yes.
16        Q.    Okay.  And Company 40 was fsb?
17        A.    Yes.
18        Q.    And Company 70 was WMI?
19        A.    Yes.
20        Q.    The name on the 0667 account
21   changed over time; is that right?
22        A.    The mailing address changed
23   over time.
24        Q.    An anything else about the
25   name change over time?
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2              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
3        form.
4        A.    I'm not certain.
5        Q.    Well let me draw you to
6   Exhibit D where you set -- where you
7   include a number of historical statements
8   for the 0667 account, and if you'd look
9   back, it's Page A-62.  First of all,

10   who's Melanie Stockwell?
11        A.    She was the person who
12   previously reconciled this bank account
13   on Company 2 to the general ledger
14   account at Company 70.
15        Q.    Well, if you look prior, do
16   you see the title of that account?
17        A.    Washington Mutual, Inc., yes.
18        Q.    Seattle Bank Recon?
19        A.    That's the address.
20        Q.    That's the address of that
21   account?
22        A.    That's the department that
23   Melanie Stockwell worked in, yes.
24        Q.    She was in the reconciliation
25   department?
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2        A.    She was in the Seattle Bank
3   Recon department, yes.
4        Q.    Recon means reconciliation?
5        A.    Yes.
6        Q.    And what is the reconciliation
7   department?
8        A.    Specific to where Melanie
9   worked?

10        Q.    Sure.
11        A.    She reconciled the bank
12   statements, in this case specific to
13   Company 70, she reconciled the bank
14   statements received from the bank to the
15   general ledger account on Company 70.
16        Q.    And what do you mean by
17   reconciled?
18        A.    Making sure that every debit
19   and credit at the bank, on the bank
20   statement, is reflected on the books and
21   records of WMI.
22        Q.    From time to time were entries
23   reclassified?
24              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
25        form.
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2        Q.    Let me go back.  From time to
3   time were entries on the general ledger
4   in a specific form reclassified?
5              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
6        A.    I couldn't say.
7        Q.    Let me ask it again.  Are you
8   familiar with the term reclassification?
9        A.    Yes.

10        Q.    What do you understand it to
11   mean?
12        A.    I'm not certain -- I'm not
13   certain I could define it.
14        Q.    Well is it a term you use in
15   the course of your work?
16        A.    Not usually.
17        Q.    Occasionally?
18        A.    Occasionally.
19        Q.    Ever had exchanges with people
20   where there's discussion about making
21   certain entries and the possibility they
22   may be reclassified at month or quarter
23   end?
24        A.    Not to my -- not that I
25   recall.
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2        Q.    It doesn't ring a bell to you?
3        A.    No.
4        Q.    So you're not familiar with,
5   you don't recall being party to
6   communication where there was discussion
7   as to whether certain entries in the GL
8   would be reclassified in a different
9   manner at the end of a month or quarter?

10              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
11        vague.
12        Q.    No?
13        A.    No.
14        Q.    Let's go down these accounts.
15   The 9626 account, were you involved in
16   the opening of that account?
17        A.    Yes.
18        Q.    And what was that account for,
19   the purpose of that account?
20        A.    Specifically it was a very
21   special account.  It was the only account
22   we cut checks on and it was for political
23   contributions made by WMI.
24        Q.    When was that account opened?
25        A.    I would estimate 2005.
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2        Q.    What about the 9663 account?
3   I believe you told me you were not
4   involved in opening that account?
5        A.    No, because that was opened in
6   2006 when I was already part of
7   structured finance.
8        Q.    And that account is entitled
9   "Washington Mutual, Inc. to indemnity for

10   3/1/2006 LBMC transfer."
11        A.    Yes.
12        Q.    Who was involved in opening
13   that account?
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
15        foundation.
16        Q.    Somebody, I assume somebody
17   was involved in opening that account?
18        A.    Gregg Sherrington in cash
19   management.
20        Q.    Thank you.
21        A.    Who's no longer at the bank.
22        Q.    Thank you.  And do you have an
23   understanding of the purpose for that
24   account?
25        A.    Yes.
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2        Q.    And what's your understanding?
3        A.    Long Beach Mortgage had
4   previously been a subsidiary of WMI, and
5   when it was -- for a short period of time
6   became a sub of the bank and then merged
7   into the bank.  Because Long Beach had
8   been an affiliate, WMI as its owner had
9   to pledge a certain amount, $10 million

10   was the proposed amount, to indemnify the
11   bank for any expenses it would incur in
12   any litigation, in anything to do with
13   Long Beach Mortgage prior to its merger
14   into the bank.
15        Q.    You're not aware as to whether
16   there is an actual written security
17   agreement governing that account?
18        A.    I have not seen it.  I would
19   -- I would have to guess.  I don't know
20   that I've seen it.
21        Q.    I don't want you to guess.
22   And the 4704 account, the last account
23   here?
24        A.    Yes.
25        Q.    Were you involved in opening
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2   that account?
3        A.    Yes.
4        Q.    And what's that account?
5        A.    It's the main demand deposit
6   account for WMI Investment.
7        Q.    And what kind of account is
8   that?  Is it a DDA?
9        A.    Demand deposit to B3 checking.

10        Q.    I want to move on if we could
11   to the transaction or transactions that
12   occurred in September involving $3.67
13   billion.  You indicated that you first
14   learned about this on September 18th in a
15   conversation with Pat Schulte?
16        A.    Yes.
17        Q.    And your instructions were, as
18   I understand it, to open a demand deposit
19   account at Washington Mutual Bank fsb and
20   transfer the maximum amount of money in
21   the 0667 account to that account?
22        A.    That's correct.
23        Q.    And who gave you those
24   instructions?
25        A.    We were on a phone call with
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2   Carey Brennan, and Carey Brennan
3   expressed that he wanted us to transfer
4   the maximum amount to the fsb, and
5   because Pat was an authorized individual,
6   she gave me the instruction to proceed
7   with those instructions.
8        Q.    And what specifically -- was
9   there a specific reference to the 0667

10   account in what Mr. Brennan supposedly
11   said to Ms. Schulte and you?
12        A.    I don't think he called it the
13   667 account, no.
14        Q.    Was anyone else on that phone?
15   That was a phone call?
16        A.    Yes.
17        Q.    You and Ms. Schulte were
18   physically together?
19        A.    Yes.
20        Q.    Were you aware of anyone else
21   being present?
22        A.    Physically present or on the
23   phone?
24        Q.    Either.
25        A.    Yes.
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2        Q.    Tell me what you are aware of?
3        A.    Carey Brennan and Chad Smith
4   were on the phone.
5        Q.    Who was Mr. Smith other than
6   the --
7        A.    Other than the individual
8   sitting right there?
9        Q.    -- individual sitting across

10   the table from me?
11        A.    I'm not certain I could give
12   you his title, but he was treasury's main
13   contact in legal for structured
14   transactions, pretty much everything that
15   treasury did, capital markets.
16        Q.    You understood he was a
17   lawyer?
18        A.    I understood he was an
19   attorney, yes.
20        Q.    And that he was in the legal
21   department?
22        A.    Yes.
23        Q.    Did you understand him to be
24   an employee of Washington Mutual Bank?
25        A.    Yes.
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2        Q.    Did you understand him to be
3   an employee of Washington Mutual, Inc.?
4        A.    No.
5        Q.    Did you have any understanding
6   as to whether he had any officer or
7   director, other title with Washington
8   Mutual, Inc.?
9        A.    No.

10        Q.    Do you understand whether he
11   had at that time, whether he had any
12   position with Washington Mutual Bank fsb?
13        A.    We're still talking about
14   Chad?
15        Q.    Chad.
16        A.    No.
17        Q.    Now, anybody else that you
18   recall being present?
19        A.    No.
20        Q.    How were you aware that Mr.
21   Smith was present?
22        A.    I heard his voice and Pat
23   Schulte told me that Chad and Carey were
24   on the phone.
25        Q.    I take it you were not in the
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2   room when this call originated?
3        A.    That's correct.
4        Q.    Did anyone tell you who had
5   made the decision to engage in this
6   transaction?
7        A.    Which transaction?
8        Q.    Any transaction involving what
9   ultimately turned out to be $3.67

10   billion?
11        A.    I'm sorry, your original
12   question then.
13        Q.    Were you given any information
14   as to who had made the decision to engage
15   in this transfer?
16        A.    No.
17        Q.    So at the time you were
18   involved in that conversation and
19   instructed by Ms. Schulte, you were not
20   aware as to who had made the decision to
21   do this?
22        A.    That's correct.
23        Q.    Have you subsequently come to
24   learn who made the decision to do this?
25        A.    No.
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2        Q.    So as you sit here today, you
3   don't know who made the decision to
4   engage in this transfer?
5        A.    No.  I just know who I
6   received my instruction from.
7        Q.    Okay.  I'm only trying to ask
8   what you do or don't know.
9              Were there any, at the time

10   you received your -- strike that.
11              At the time you went out to
12   execute your instruction, had you seen
13   any documents authorizing this
14   transaction?
15        A.    Pat Schulte in her position as
16   senior vice president of cash management
17   was authorized us -- was authorized to
18   direct me to do this transaction.
19        Q.    I understand.  I'm not asking
20   you to tell me what she was or was not
21   authorized to do.  I'm asking whether you
22   saw any documents that purported to
23   authorize this transaction?
24              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
25        form.
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2        Q.    I asked a question about
3   documents and you told me what you
4   believe Ms. Schulte was or was not
5   authorized to do.  And my question is
6   simply at the time you began doing this
7   had you seen any documents authorizing
8   this transaction?
9              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection again

10        as to form.
11        A.    No documents were required.
12   So no, I didn't see any documents.
13        Q.    So the answer is you didn't
14   see any documents?
15        A.    That's correct.
16        Q.    So what did you do next with
17   respect to this transaction after you got
18   instructions from Ms. Schulte?
19        A.    I asked Yolanda Noblezada to
20   complete the new account request form.
21        Q.    Let me ask you a fact
22   question.  Did the subject of the loan
23   come up in that conversation?
24        A.    In which conversation?
25        Q.    The conversation that you had
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2   in Ms. Schulte's office where you got
3   your instructions?
4        A.    No.
5        Q.    After those original
6   instructions were you given any further
7   instructions by Ms. Schulte?
8        A.    No.
9        Q.    Were you given any further

10   instructions by anybody else with respect
11   to the execution of this transaction?
12        A.    No.
13        Q.    Were you -- when I say this
14   transaction, let me break it down because
15   you distinguish between the two.
16              Were you given any further
17   instructions regarding the loan that you
18   describe in your affidavit?
19        A.    No.
20        Q.    So you went to Ms. Noblezada
21   and asked her to open this account?
22        A.    Yes.
23        Q.    Did you ask what the purpose
24   for this transaction was, before speaking
25   to Ms. Noblezada?
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2        A.    No.
3        Q.    Did you ever ask what the
4   purpose for this transaction was?
5        A.    After a few days I did.
6        Q.    Who did you ask?
7        A.    I don't recall, but I remember
8   in a conversation with Pat Schulte we
9   discussed the purpose of the transaction.

10        Q.    Did you discuss the purpose of
11   the transaction with anybody else?
12        A.    Not that I recall.
13        Q.    Okay.  When do you believe you
14   had that conversation with Ms. Schulte?
15        A.    During the week of 9/22.  I
16   couldn't name a specific day.
17        Q.    I understand that Ms. Schulte
18   gave you the instruction that you
19   understood to be proper authorization to
20   open this account, but was it your
21   understanding she made the decision to
22   engage in this transaction?
23        A.    No, not based on the phone
24   call we had with Chad and Mr. Brennan.
25        Q.    So you understood that she was
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2   being directed to do this and then she
3   authorized you to do it?
4        A.    Yes.
5        Q.    And what did Ms. Schulte tell
6   you about I guess what she understood the
7   purpose for this transaction to be?
8        A.    That we were moving the
9   deposit to the more well capitalized bank

10   within the consolidated group.
11        Q.    Did she tell you more than
12   that?
13        A.    No, this was part of a
14   discussion.  I don't recall exactly who
15   made the comment, but that's what we came
16   to understand the purpose of the
17   transaction was.
18        Q.    Well, did somebody -- let me
19   go back.  So you and Ms. Schulte were
20   having a conversation, face to face?
21        A.    Yes.
22        Q.    And you don't recall the
23   specific date of that conversation?
24        A.    No.
25        Q.    And in that conversation the
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2   subject of why this transfer of funds was
3   being done came up?
4        A.    Yes.
5        Q.    And how did it come up?
6        A.    I don't recall.  It was a very
7   tumultuous time.  I don't recall.
8        Q.    Tumultuous because the bank
9   was suffering, was having liquidity

10   problems?
11        A.    Looking back that potentially
12   was the tumult, but it was meetings, it
13   was just a very difficult time.
14        Q.    The bank was hemorrhaging
15   deposits at that point in time, wasn't
16   it?
17        A.    Oh, it had stopped at that
18   point, but that was --
19        Q.    It had stopped?
20        A.    My understanding was it had
21   stopped, but I wasn't party to the
22   specific information about when deposits
23   were running off.
24        Q.    You were not copied on the
25   daily email exchanges that reported that
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2   billions in deposits were being withdrawn
3   from the bank on a daily basis?
4        A.    No.  I had a small subset of
5   that information.
6        Q.    And you weren't copied on the
7   ones that indicated how much money the
8   bank was being required to borrow to be
9   able to meet those withdrawal demands?

10        A.    No.
11        Q.    Or the limitations being
12   imposed on the bank's ability to borrow?
13        A.    No.
14        Q.    Or the limitations being
15   imposed on the bank's ability to wire
16   funds?
17              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
18        form.
19        Q.    Were you aware there were any
20   limitations on the bank's ability to wire
21   funds out of the bank?
22        A.    No.
23        Q.    In that time period?
24        A.    No.
25        Q.    So you weren't -- you were not
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2   aware of that at the time?
3        A.    No.
4        Q.    As you sit here today are you
5   aware of it?
6        A.    No.
7        Q.    So this was a tumultuous time
8   and you and Ms. Schulte were talking.
9   The purpose for your conversation I take

10   it was not specifically this transfer of
11   funds?
12        A.    No.
13        Q.    But this subject came up as to
14   why this was being done?
15        A.    Yes.
16        Q.    And did you remark that it was
17   inconsistent, that this transfer was
18   inconsistent with other activities that
19   you were carrying out with respect to
20   Washington Mutual Bank fsb?
21        A.    No.
22        Q.    That other programs that were
23   in place were inconsistent with this
24   transaction?
25        A.    No.
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2        Q.    So you were aware, were you
3   not, at that point in time, that there
4   was an effort to reduce the master note
5   between Washington Mutual Bank fsb and
6   Washington Mutual Bank?
7        A.    I was aware of Project
8   Fillmore which was my transaction to
9   reduce the capital base of the fsb, yes.

10        Q.    One of those was to eliminate
11   the master note, wasn't it?
12        A.    Yes.
13        Q.    And did you not regard this
14   event as inconsistent with that --
15        A.    No.
16        Q.    -- goal?
17        A.    No.
18        Q.    You didn't.  Weren't you aware
19   that more broadly there was an effort
20   within the Washington Mutual related
21   entities to reduce or eliminate the use
22   of master notes?
23        A.    No.
24        Q.    You weren't aware of a master
25   note elimination project?
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2        A.    There was a -- I don't -- yes,
3   I was aware of a WMI cash optimization
4   project and other things, but master
5   notes were commonly used within the
6   group.
7        Q.    So what was the WMI cash
8   optimization project?
9        A.    Where WMI subs, nonbank subs

10   had not dividended cash to WMI, to
11   dividend that cash or put a master note
12   in place so it could loan its cash to
13   WMI.
14        Q.    So you understood at that
15   point in time that program at least was
16   an effort to get cash to WMI?
17        A.    Sure.
18        Q.    Independent of that, or in
19   addition to that, were you not aware of
20   an ongoing effort to reduce the use of
21   master notes?
22        A.    No, I'm not aware of that at
23   all.
24        Q.    But you are aware of the --
25   what you refer to as Project Fillmore,

111

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   which would have involved the elimination
3   of the fsb master note, the note by which
4   WMB borrowed from fsb?
5        A.    I wouldn't characterize
6   Project Fillmore as that purpose.  The
7   Project Fillmore's purpose was to reduce
8   the capital base of the fsb and part of
9   that capital release would be to dividend

10   the master note.
11        Q.    To Pike Street?
12        A.    Yes.
13        Q.    That application had already
14   gone into the regulators, correct?
15        A.    The OTS, yes.
16        Q.    So while that was pending,
17   this was a transaction that was to have
18   the effect, if it was effective, of
19   increasing the outstanding amount on the
20   master note by $3.67 billion?
21        A.    Yes.
22        Q.    And you didn't regard that as
23   inconsistent?
24        A.    It was a -- it was a
25   short-term problem that would be fixed
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2   when we had the capital release approved
3   by the OTS.
4        Q.    How did you know this was a
5   short term -- oh, I'm sorry the capital
6   released?
7        A.    Yes.
8        Q.    Meaning you would have just
9   dividended it back up?

10        A.    Yes.
11        Q.    Is there anything else that
12   you recall speaking about with Ms. Logan
13   -- Ms. Schulte, that you, Ms. Logan,
14   spoke about with Mr. Schulte --
15        A.    Nothing.
16        Q.    -- on the subject of what
17   either of you understood to be the
18   purpose for this transaction?
19        A.    No.
20        Q.    Did you and Ms. Schulte
21   discuss whether -- at the time you
22   engaged in -- you got your instructions
23   and began to execute on them, did you
24   understand that the interests of WMI,
25   Washington Mutual Bank and Washington
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2   Mutual Bank fsb might diverge?
3              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection to
4        form.
5        A.    That's -- that would require
6   conjecture.  I'm not certain I can answer
7   that question.
8        Q.    I'm asking you what you were
9   thinking of at that point in time.  Were

10   you thinking that the interests of these
11   three, any of these three entities might
12   diverge from one another?
13        A.    No.
14        Q.    At the time you did this were
15   you aware that there was the possibility
16   that Washington Mutual Bank would be
17   taken over by the regulators?
18        A.    I can honestly say no, I had
19   no -- I had no concept that the
20   regulators would be taking over WMB.
21        Q.    Then did it perplex you then
22   that the bank, that Washington Mutual,
23   Inc. was attempting to move its funds to
24   a better capitalized bank within the
25   Washington Mutual family given that you
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2   had no thought that the regulators might
3   take over Washington Mutual Bank?
4        A.    I'm sorry, I missed the
5   question.
6        Q.    Given that you were being
7   asked to move funds from Washington
8   Mutual Bank to Washington Mutual Bank fsb
9   because it was better capitalized, did

10   that strike you as peculiar given that
11   you said it hadn't crossed your mind that
12   the regulators might put Washington
13   Mutual Bank into receivership?
14        A.    No.
15        Q.    Nothing like this had ever
16   happened before in your experience, had
17   it?
18        A.    I'm sorry, what, the
19   transaction?
20        Q.    A transaction like this, yes?
21        A.    No.
22        Q.    And so I mean did you think in
23   your mind that the people who had made
24   the decision to do this were doing this
25   because of a concern that Washington

115

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   Mutual Bank was going to fail?
3        A.    That would require conjecture,
4   I'm not certain what they were thinking
5   of.  I don't know.
6        Q.    I know, but what did you think
7   at that point in time?  Did those
8   thoughts cross your mind?
9        A.    No.

10        Q.    So when you heard from Ms.
11   Schulte that the purpose was to put it in
12   a better capitalized bank within the
13   Washington Mutual family, did you think
14   about why -- did you and she -- well, did
15   you in your mind think about why that
16   would be something that they would want
17   to do?
18        A.    No.
19        Q.    Or think it necessary to do?
20        A.    I was acting on direction to
21   move the deposit.  So I didn't pause to
22   ask the questions of why.
23        Q.    Now, you moved these deposits
24   -- you not only moved the -- tried to
25   move the deposits, but you tried to do
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2   this as quickly as possible, didn't you?
3        A.    I was asked to do it as
4   quickly as possible.
5        Q.    And so in doing that you
6   overrode some of the normal time frames
7   that would have been applicable, did you
8   not?
9              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.

10        Q.    To engaging in the
11   transactions?
12        A.    Can you please state the
13   question.
14        Q.    Sure.  In doing that, did you
15   not have to override some of the -- some
16   of the time frames that would have been
17   applicable had this account been opened
18   in the normal course of regular
19   procedure?
20        A.    I would --
21              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
22        A.    Sorry.
23        Q.    You can answer.
24        A.    I wouldn't term it as a --
25   whatever term you used, I wouldn't use
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2   it.
3        Q.    An override?
4        A.    An override.  We used, I used
5   the normal workaround required when a GL
6   account can't be opened because it's too
7   close to month end.
8        Q.    So you did have to work around
9   procedures that were in place that

10   related to the time period --
11              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
12        Q.    -- that would be applicable to
13   open GL accounts?
14        A.    I worked within the policy,
15   yes.
16        Q.    Well, you say you worked
17   within the policy, we'll talk about that
18   in a minute, but there was a GL policy
19   that related to the time for opening new
20   DDA accounts?
21        A.    No.
22        Q.    What was the GL policy that
23   related to time?
24        A.    Opening a new GL account.
25   There was no limitation on the opening of
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2   demand deposit accounts.
3        Q.    And the opening of a new GL
4   account couldn't be opened within the
5   last 14 days of a month?
6        A.    That's correct.
7        Q.    And so you went to work around
8   that policy?
9        A.    I requested corporate

10   accounting's assistance on finding an
11   account that we could use that
12   approximated a due from fsb GL account,
13   yes.
14        Q.    But it was not an fsb -- it
15   was in fact not going to be a due from
16   fsb GL account, right?
17        A.    It was due from fsb.
18        Q.    I'm sorry, you said
19   approximated a due from fsb GL account?
20        A.    It should have been a due from
21   fsb noninterest checking GL account,
22   instead we had to do from fsb MMDA
23   account, both cash accounts, both cash
24   GLs.
25        Q.    MMDA is what?
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2        A.    Money market deposit account.
3        Q.    And the reason you had to do
4   that is because there was no GL account
5   that existed for a DDA account?
6        A.    There was no GL account that
7   existed that was noninterest checking due
8   from fsb.
9        Q.    Going back again to what was

10   in your mind, did you and Ms. Schulte
11   discuss why it was that the people who
12   had made the decision to engage in this
13   transaction needed it done as soon as
14   possible?
15        A.    No.
16        Q.    Were you given any information
17   as to why they needed it done as soon as
18   possible?
19        A.    No.
20        Q.    Did it cross your mind that
21   the reason that they wanted it done as
22   soon as possible was because of a concern
23   the bank was going to fail?
24        A.    Not to my knowledge, no.
25        Q.    Did you speak -- other than
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2   Mr. Smith, and according to you, Mr.
3   Brennan, did you speak to anybody, any
4   other attorneys relating to the, again,
5   prior to September 25th, relating to this
6   transfer?
7        A.    I don't recall.
8        Q.    Did you speak to any outside
9   counsel relating to this transaction,

10   either the transfer or the loan?
11        A.    I don't recall.
12        Q.    Did you speak to anybody -- do
13   you recall speaking to anybody from
14   Heller Ehrman?
15        A.    I don't recall.
16        Q.    Do you recall communicating
17   with anybody from Heller Ehrman?
18        A.    I don't.
19        Q.    Do you recall speaking to
20   anybody from Weil, Gotshal?
21        A.    Specific to this transaction?
22        Q.    Well, first do you recall
23   speaking to them prior to September 25th
24   at all?
25        A.    Yes.
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2        Q.    And did you speak to them
3   regarding the subject of the movement of
4   cash?
5              (Instruction not to answer.)
6              MR. ABENSOHN:  Let me stop you
7        for a moment.  I'm going to
8        interject a privilege objection and
9        instruct not to answer.

10              MR. SACKS:  Well, she was an
11        employee of the bank, so what would
12        be the basis for instructing her
13        not to answer?
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  My
15        understanding is Weil was counsel
16        to WMI in that period.  If I could
17        have a moment I can --
18              MR. SACKS:  Well, they may
19        have been, but they were speaking
20        to an employee of the bank about
21        that subject.
22              MR. ABENSOHN:  I think you've
23        established through earlier
24        questioning that Ms. Logan had
25        obligations to WMI as well possibly
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2        in an officer capacity.
3              MR. SACKS:  Maybe or maybe
4        not, but she was moving funds as an
5        -- well, I don't know, are you
6        telling me she was moving funds as
7        an employee of Washington, or as an
8        officer of Washington Mutual, Inc.?
9              MR. ABENSOHN:  I'm not telling

10        you anything in that regard.  I'm
11        telling you she was speaking to
12        counsel for WMI in connection with
13        that counsel's role as counsel to
14        WMI.  I can explore this further
15        both with attorneys for Weil who
16        are in the room and with Ms. Logan
17        to get more color, but at least now
18        tentatively I need to interject
19        this objection.
20              MR. SACKS:  Okay, we'll have
21        to take that up at some other time.
22        That's fine.
23        Q.    Now, I think I asked you this
24   before.  At the time you were -- did
25   anyone instruct you as to how the money
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2   -- strike that.
3              Did anyone instruct you as to
4   how the balance in the 0667 account
5   should be moved to fsb?
6        A.    No.
7        Q.    Are you the one that
8   determined how that should be done?
9        A.    Yes.

10        Q.    What were the potential
11   alternatives for how to move those funds,
12   if there were funds, how to move that
13   balance?
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
15        form.
16              MR. SACKS:  Strike that.
17        Q.    What were the potential
18   methods available as you understood it,
19   for moving those balances?
20        A.    We could do a book transfer.
21        Q.    Yes.
22        A.    Or we could do a wire.
23        Q.    And what do you mean by a
24   wire?
25        A.    A wire transfer that would go
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2   to the Fed and then come back to
3   Washington Mutual.
4        Q.    And had you determined whether
5   in fact Washington Mutual Bank had the
6   ability to send a $3.67 billion wire
7   transfer as of that time?
8        A.    No, I didn't request it.  I
9   mean I didn't -- I didn't seek out the

10   information, no.
11        Q.    So you made no effort to make
12   a determination as to whether they could?
13        A.    No.
14        Q.    And as you sit here today, do
15   you know whether Washington Mutual Bank
16   had the capacity to make a $3.67 billion
17   wire transfer as of that time?
18        A.    No, I don't.
19        Q.    You do understand that there
20   were limitations on Washington Mutual
21   Bank's ability to make wire transfers,
22   don't you?
23        A.    No, I do not know that.
24        Q.    Well, you didn't understand
25   even as a general matter that there might
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2   be limitations?
3        A.    No.
4              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
5        form.
6        Q.    So did you understand they had
7   the ability to make a $500 billion wire
8   transfer?
9              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to

10        form.
11              MR. SACKS:  Well, strike that.
12        Q.    Did you have the understanding
13   that Washington Mutual Bank had the
14   ability to make a wire transfer that
15   exceeded the funds it had available to
16   transfer?
17        A.    No.
18        Q.    No, they didn't have that
19   ability?
20        A.    No, I don't know if they had
21   that ability or not.
22        Q.    So you don't know one way or
23   another whether there -- what
24   limitations, if any, there were on the
25   ability to transfer funds by wire?
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2        A.    I'm not aware of any
3   limitations.
4        Q.    And so you decided to do it by
5   book entry?
6        A.    Yes.
7        Q.    Did you discuss that with
8   anyone?  Did you have a discussion as to
9   whether that's how you should do it as

10   opposed to just directing Ms. Noblezada
11   to do it that way?
12        A.    Did I have discussions, I'm
13   sorry -- did I have --
14        Q.    Did you discuss with anybody
15   whether you should make this movement by
16   book entry or some other method?
17        A.    No, I did not discuss with
18   anyone, no.
19        Q.    And at the time you -- at the
20   time you directed the book entry -- at
21   the time you directed the entry, you
22   understood that there had to be
23   corresponding entries on the master note
24   as well?
25        A.    Yes.
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2        Q.    So at all times you understood
3   that there was -- that the actual money
4   was going to stay, to the extent there
5   was money, was going to stay at
6   Washington Mutual Bank?
7              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
8        form.
9        A.    Can you please restate the

10   question.
11        Q.    Sure.  At the time you went to
12   execute this transaction, you understood
13   that the funds were going to actually
14   stay at Washington Mutual Bank?
15              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection.
16        A.    I understood that in the
17   normal course and practice the fsb loaned
18   its excess funds to the bank, so yes, I
19   understood that the funds would be loaned
20   back to the bank.
21        Q.    So you understood that no
22   funds would actually move, right?  You
23   understood that you were making
24   accounting entries that would -- let me
25   back up.
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2              Am I correct that you
3   understood the purpose of these entries
4   -- let me start again.
5              Am I correct that you
6   understood that the effect of these
7   entries would be to take what you
8   understood to be funds in a DDA account
9   at Washington Mutual Bank, transfer them

10   to a DDA account at Washington Mutual
11   Bank fsb, simultaneously loan those same
12   funds back to Washington Mutual Bank so
13   that before the transaction there would
14   be a deposit liability owed from
15   Washington Mutual Bank to Washington
16   Mutual, Inc., and after the transaction
17   there would be a deposit liability owed
18   from Washington Mutual Bank fsb to
19   Washington Mutual, Inc., and a
20   corresponding loan from Washington Mutual
21   Bank fsb to Washington Mutual Bank?
22        A.    Yes.
23              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
24        form.
25        Q.    You understood that that was

129

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   all an integrated transaction?
3              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
4        form.
5        A.    I don't -- I don't agree that
6   it's an integrated transaction.
7        Q.    Did you have any understanding
8   as to whether Washington -- WMI had the
9   ability to move the deposit -- to

10   actually move funds from Washington
11   Mutual Bank to Washington Mutual Bank fsb
12   without a -- to actually move the funds
13   without a loan back?
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
15        form.
16        A.    I don't actually understand
17   the question.
18        Q.    Did you have any understanding
19   as to whether Washington Mutual, Inc. had
20   the ability to move its deposit account
21   to Washington Mutual Bank fsb without the
22   corresponding loan of the funds back to
23   Washington Mutual Bank?
24        A.    From Washington Mutual, Inc.'s
25   perspective it was a demand deposit, the
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2   667 was a demand deposit and because it's
3   a demand deposit they can ask to move
4   their deposit wherever they wanted.
5        Q.    Did you have any understanding
6   as to whether Washington Mutual Bank had
7   the capacity to satisfy a request to move
8   funds, $3.67 billion in funds out of the
9   bank to Washington Mutual Bank fsb at the

10   time you did this without a corresponding
11   loan back of those funds to Washington
12   Mutual Bank?
13              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
14        form.
15        A.    You're asking whether I had an
16   understanding whether the bank could make
17   --
18        Q.    Whether it had the capacity to
19   do that at that time?
20              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection.
21        A.    I had no knowledge of
22   whether...
23        Q.    Do you have any knowledge as
24   to whether the regulators would have
25   permitted Washington Mutual, Inc. to move
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2   $3.67 billion out of Washington Mutual
3   Bank at that time --
4              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
5        Q.    -- without a corresponding
6   loan back of those questions?
7              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
8        form.
9        A.    I have no knowledge of whether

10   the regulators -- what the regulators
11   would have done.
12        Q.    Do you have any knowledge as
13   to whether Washington Mutual, Inc. had
14   the ability to withdraw the funds from
15   Washington Mutual Bank and put them with
16   a third-party bank at that point in time?
17        A.    I'm not sure I can opine as to
18   what WMI could or could not do.
19        Q.    Do you have any knowledge as
20   to whether Washington Mutual Bank had the
21   capacity to move at WMI's request $3.67
22   billion in this 0667 account to a
23   third-party financial institution outside
24   the Washington Mutual family at that
25   point in time?
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2        A.    I don't know.
3        Q.    Did you discuss with Ms.
4   Schulte or anybody else whether, in the
5   course of discussing this transaction
6   whether there had been any consideration
7   given to moving the funds outside of the
8   WaMu family?
9        A.    Not that I recall.

10        Q.    The amount that you left in
11   the 0667 account at that point in time,
12   who determined how much to leave?
13        A.    Technically I did.
14        Q.    When you say technically, what
15   do you mean?
16        A.    I asked Yolanda what payments
17   were scheduled to go out and we needed to
18   leave a cushion there in case some other
19   payments were going to be -- were planned
20   for, so we left approximately $50 million
21   in the account.
22        Q.    At the time you were asked to
23   engage in this transaction, did it strike
24   you as peculiar?
25              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
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2        A.    No.
3        Q.    Did it strike you as out of
4   the ordinary?
5        A.    I would call it interesting.
6   I wouldn't call it out of the ordinary.
7        Q.    What do you mean by
8   interesting?
9        A.    That we were asked to move the

10   deposit to fsb.
11        Q.    It didn't strike you as out of
12   the ordinary given that there had never
13   been a deposit account at fsb before?
14        A.    No.
15        Q.    It was certainly novel, wasn't
16   it, from your perspective?
17        A.    Well, there were a lot of
18   things in treasury that were a lot of
19   one-time things because that's the nature
20   of treasury.  So it didn't strike me as
21   being too out of the ordinary.
22        Q.    Your best recollection -- I
23   understand that the entries were, I don't
24   know what the correct word is, backdated
25   or retro'd to the 19th, correct?
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2        A.    Mm-hmm, mm-hmm.
3        Q.    Mm-hmm, yes?
4        A.    Yes.  Thank you.
5        Q.    But your best understanding as
6   to when the transfer actually got
7   finalized on the GL is the 24th?
8        A.    I'm not certain I could give
9   you the date when it was actually

10   finalized.
11        Q.    But it was several days after
12   the instructions were given?
13        A.    Yes.
14        Q.    In your experience, had you
15   ever been involved in a transfer that
16   presented as many logistical problems as
17   this transfer did --
18              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
19        Q.    -- to the people attempting to
20   do the GL entries?
21        A.    I'm not certain I could
22   classify them as logistical problems.
23        Q.    You wouldn't classify the fact
24   that you were aware that they had --
25   well, you were aware that the first
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2   attempt to move these funds resulted in a
3   movement from Washington Mutual Bank to
4   Washington Mutual Bank, correct?
5        A.    Yes.
6        Q.    So that is a logistical
7   problem?
8        A.    No, that's an error.
9        Q.    That was not -- okay.

10              Error, it was a problem that
11   affected the transfer, did it not?
12        A.    Yes.
13        Q.    And that was not your intent
14   to move, at least in your instructions,
15   to move the funds from one Washington
16   Mutual Bank account to another Washington
17   Mutual Bank account?
18        A.    That's correct.
19        Q.    And then there were problems
20   after that in terms of using, as you
21   said, a surrogate account, was there not?
22        A.    That's the general ledger
23   piece.
24        Q.    Correct.  Some account that
25   was going to be used, not being the final
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2   account because you couldn't actually
3   open the final account?
4        A.    Yes.
5        Q.    In terms of the 4234 account,
6   the fsb account as a demand deposit,
7   noninterest checking account, when was
8   that -- when, if ever, was that account
9   actually opened?

10        A.    Sometime after the 22nd,
11   September 22nd.
12        Q.    Sometime after September 22nd?
13        A.    Yes.
14        Q.    There was a -- there was a
15   logistical problem with the -- you're
16   familiar with something called an account
17   going into suspense?
18        A.    Yes.
19        Q.    What is that?
20        A.    I'm not certain I could
21   describe it.  Something rejected.
22        Q.    It means it's not working,
23   correct?
24        A.    Mm-hmm.
25        Q.    You have to say yes.
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2        A.    Yes.
3        Q.    And you're aware that there
4   was a problem at least once in that
5   regard sometime during the course of this
6   attempted transfer?
7        A.    Only because I was informed of
8   it by Yolanda and I had to look at the
9   actual GL to figure out how to fix it,

10   but yes.
11        Q.    Well, most of what you know
12   about what occurred during this transfer
13   is information that was told to you by
14   others, correct?
15              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
16        form.
17        Q.    You didn't actually make the
18   GL entries, right?
19        A.    No.
20        Q.    You instructed other people to
21   process this?
22        A.    Yes.
23        Q.    So the difficulties and the
24   problems and the like were information
25   you were told about by others?
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2              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
3        form.
4        Q.    Sometimes in writing,
5   sometimes orally?
6        A.    And I looked it up online and
7   researched it myself.
8        Q.    Why did you do that?
9        A.    Because I needed to make sure

10   that the journal entries would properly
11   reflect what we were attempting to do.
12        Q.    And did you have concern that
13   that wasn't being done?
14        A.    No, but you are correct that
15   there ended up being an entry in suspense
16   and our folks in corporate accounting
17   were saying you don't need to make an
18   entry to fix that, which would be -- we'd
19   be leaving something in suspense.  So I
20   needed to research how to fix it and get
21   their approval that I was fixing it
22   correctly.
23              MR. SACKS:  Let me mark as
24        Logan Exhibit 3, I believe, an
25        email.
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2              (Logan Exhibit 3 for
3        identification, three emails dated
4        September 23, 2008 and September
5        24, 2008.)
6        Q.    I note that you are on the
7   bottom email of this chain, Ms. Logan,
8   not the top two, but again looking at the
9   top email from Ms. Noblezada to Nancy

10   Plummer.  Who is Nancy Plummer?
11        A.    I don't know who she is, but
12   she says she's technology manager in the
13   retail back office.
14        Q.    Looking at this where Ms.
15   Noblezada is indicating in response to
16   Ms. Plummer's email, "Congratulations!
17   Glad you got it done!"  "Not fully yet.
18   Still groping for GL postings."
19              Do you see that?
20        A.    Yes.
21        Q.    That would indicate -- would
22   that not indicate to you that at least as
23   of this time on September 24th, the
24   process still wasn't fully finalized?
25              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
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2        A.    It calls for me to guess at
3   what someone else is meaning, so I can't
4   really answer that question.
5        Q.    Well I'm asking you for your
6   understanding.  I'm not asking you to
7   speculate as to what she meant.  Is that
8   how you would understand this email?
9              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.

10        Q.    You got a lot of your
11   information in emails.  For example, your
12   affidavit is filled with statements of
13   things that you know because Ms.
14   Noblezada told you about them, and I'm
15   asking you here, reading this statement
16   from Ms. Noblezada, would this cause you
17   to understand that at least as of this
18   time on September 24th, the process was
19   not complete?
20              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
21        A.    From what she's saying I would
22   guess that's what she's meaning, yes.
23              MR. SACKS:  Let me mark as
24        Logan 4 another email, or email
25        chain.
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2              (Logan Exhibit 4 for
3        identification, two emails dated
4        September 24, 2008.)
5        Q.    You were a recipient of both
6   of these emails, of all three of these
7   emails, were you not?
8        A.    Yes.
9        Q.    And who is Tawnya Ryason?

10        A.    She's our contact in
11   intercompany accounting.
12        Q.    Who was Elenita Vasallo?
13        A.    Someone who worked for Tawnya
14   who reconciled intercompany accounts.
15        Q.    Brandon Winder, who was he?
16        A.    Vice president cash
17   management.  Yolanda, he was Yolanda's
18   boss.
19        Q.    Lourdes or I guess she's
20   referred to as Lulu St. John?
21        A.    Yes.
22        Q.    Who's she?
23        A.    A manager in corporate -- in
24   treasury accounting.
25        Q.    In treasury accounting?
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2        A.    Yes.
3        Q.    And Carlos --
4        A.    Sumulong.
5        Q.    -- Sumulong?
6        A.    He worked for Tawnya.
7        Q.    Does this indicate -- do you
8   understand this to reflect that this
9   transaction was not effected, again,

10   until the 24th of September?
11        A.    The GL entries hadn't been
12   posted till the 24th --
13        Q.    Right.
14        A.    -- of September, yes.
15        Q.    So the transaction was not
16   posted on the books, the GL as of that
17   time?
18        A.    Correct.
19        Q.    Okay.
20        A.    Is it possible for me to take
21   a break?
22              MR. SACKS:  Absolutely.
23              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  One moment,
24        please, and watch your microphones.
25        I'll change tapes now at this time
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2        as well.  Here now marks the end of
3        tape 2 of the deposition of Doreen
4        A. Logan.  The time is 12:13 p.m.,
5        we're off the record.
6              (A recess was taken.)
7              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  Here now
8        marks the beginning of tape 3 of
9        the deposition of Doreen A. Logan.

10        The time is 12:25 p.m., we're now
11        back on the record.
12        Q.    Ms. Logan, if you would look
13   at Page 8 of your affidavit for me,
14   please.
15        A.    Yes.
16        Q.    At the bottom there's a
17   footnote where you explain the issue that
18   we talked about previously involving the
19   unavailability of the GL entry and the
20   timing of being able to open a GL entry,
21   etc.
22              Am I correct that on the GL
23   this transfer was never reflected as
24   going into a DDA account, a non-money
25   market DDA account?
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2        A.    Which GL?
3        Q.    Well the GL you're talking
4   about in footnote 2.
5        A.    Okay, please ask your question
6   again.
7        Q.    Sure.  What GL is that you're
8   talking about in footnote 2?
9        A.    It was a GL that was never

10   opened because the bank was seized on
11   9/25.  Instead of a new GL we used an
12   existing GL.
13        Q.    I understand that.  And the
14   existing GL was a money market account?
15        A.    A money market deposit
16   account, yes.
17        Q.    Correct, a money market
18   deposit account?
19        A.    Yes.
20        Q.    So am I correct though that on
21   the GL the transfer never -- and that was
22   not -- strike that.
23              That was not the type of
24   account that was intended to be created
25   at Washington Mutual Bank fsb, a money
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2   market deposit account?
3        A.    We just used a different
4   deposit GL account.  It's still a -- it's
5   still a deposit.
6        Q.    I'm only trying to ask you
7   what was ultimately reflected on the GL
8   at the end of this process.  And so my
9   question is simply, am I correct that in

10   the GL because of the use of this
11   surrogate, I've used the word, account,
12   and then the subsequent receivership, on
13   the GL this transfer never got out of
14   that surrogate account?
15              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
16        form.
17        A.    Can you ask your question a
18   different way so I make sure I understand
19   it.  I want to answer the question you're
20   asking.
21        Q.    I'm trying to -- as you
22   indicate here, because of the
23   unavailability of, on the GL of the
24   ultimate type of account that this
25   account was intended to be, a noninterest
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2   bearing demand deposit account, you used
3   as a surrogate an account that existed on
4   the GL which was a different type of
5   account, and you reflected the transfer
6   of funds into that GL account?
7              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection to
8        form.
9        Q.    Right?

10        A.    We reflected on the general
11   ledger of Company 70 that there was a due
12   from fsb cash account classified as an
13   MMDA, not a noninterest checking.
14        Q.    That entry never got changed?
15        A.    No.  We were separate
16   companies at 9/26.  It didn't matter.
17        Q.    Well, under -- it didn't
18   matter to who?
19        A.    It didn't matter to JPMorgan.
20   I mean it was Company 70's ledger, so.
21        Q.    Now going back again, do you
22   recall referring to the process of
23   attempting to make this transfer as being
24   tense?
25        A.    Yes.  I think tumultuous or

147

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   something.
3        Q.    Tumultuous, too?
4        A.    It was a tumultuous time I
5   believe I referred to it as.
6        Q.    Do you recall people referring
7   to this attempted transfer as being a
8   drama?
9        A.    I don't recall.

10        Q.    Would that be an accurate
11   characterization from your perspective of
12   the people who were involved in
13   attempting to make the transfer?
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
15        A.    I wouldn't speculate as to how
16   I would characterize it.
17        Q.    You wouldn't have disagreed
18   with somebody who was involved in trying
19   to make these transfers if they described
20   it as a drama, would you?
21              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
22        A.    I just wouldn't speculate.  I
23   don't know.
24        Q.    Given your participation in
25   the process, would that be a -- it might

148

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   not be the word you would use, but that
3   would be a fair characterization of it?
4              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
5        A.    I just decline to comment.  I
6   mean I can't speculate on how it would be
7   described.
8        Q.    Okay.  You understood that, in
9   your job you were familiar with FDIC, the

10   concept of FDIC insurance --
11        A.    Yes.
12        Q.    -- were you not?
13        A.    Yes.
14        Q.    You were aware that deposits,
15   are only insured at some point up to a
16   hundred thousand dollars, at some point
17   $250,000?
18        A.    Yes.
19        Q.    And so you were aware that
20   this, to the extent intercompany deposits
21   were insured at all, this intercompany --
22   the balance in the 667 account, 0667
23   account was largely uninsured?
24        A.    I don't -- I didn't have any
25   thoughts about FDIC insurance on the

149

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   intercompany deposits, no.
3        Q.    Did you discuss that with
4   anybody?
5        A.    Not to my knowledge.
6              MR. SACKS:  Let me mark as
7        Exhibit Logan 5 another email.
8              (Logan Exhibit 5 for
9        identification, two emails dated

10        September 25, 2008.)
11              MR. ABENSOHN:  Sorry, what was
12        the number on this one?
13              MR. SACKS:  Five.
14        Q.    Do you recall getting this
15   email from Mr. Freilinger on September
16   25th?
17        A.    Yes.
18        Q.    And September 25th turned out
19   to be the day that the bank was taken
20   into receivership?
21        A.    Yes.
22        Q.    Do you see where he writes to
23   you "Good.  No more uninsured deposits to
24   freak out on"?
25        A.    Yes.
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2        Q.    Did you discuss that with him?
3        A.    Yes, but the characterization,
4   we haven't discussed what this email was
5   in regards to.
6        Q.    Well what is this email in
7   regards to?
8        A.    My email subject line is
9   "cashier's checks, Wednesday, September

10   24th, $357.3 million - freakishly low."
11   That is in regards to the dollar amount
12   of cashier's checks cut in the branch in
13   prior days, in this case the prior day.
14   And I had -- in our previous discussion
15   when we talked about the daily emails of
16   cash outflow, this is the piece that I
17   researched on a daily basis and in some
18   cases it was a billion or $2 billion, so
19   on this date it was only $357.3 million,
20   so that was -- that's the reference to
21   freakishly low.
22        Q.    So you were aware on a daily
23   -- you were aware on a daily basis how
24   much was going out of the bank in terms
25   of checks?
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2        A.    Cashier's checks, yes.
3        Q.    And that was at a billion or
4   so a day you said?
5        A.    It was a subset of the actual
6   outflow, yes.
7        Q.    And so in that context -- and
8   why were you monitoring cashier's check
9   outflow?

10        A.    Because I had previously been
11   in the retail bank and I knew what report
12   to find to look for that information.
13        Q.    Why were you monitoring it for
14   any purpose?  What did it have to do with
15   your job at that point in time?
16        A.    I was in liquidity, I was in
17   the same treasury group as those who
18   monitor liquidity and I had knowledge of
19   how to find the information quickly.
20        Q.    And so in terms of -- but did
21   somebody ask you to find that information
22   for them?
23        A.    Peter Freilinger said is there
24   any information we can find that's just
25   not readily available and I said sure, I
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2   can look up the cashier's checks cut on
3   the previous day.
4        Q.    And so you gave him that on a
5   daily basis during this period of time?
6        A.    I would say I looked it up on
7   a daily basis.  I'm not certain I gave it
8   to them on a daily basis.
9        Q.    While you were looking that

10   up, did you look up other outflows on a
11   daily basis?
12        A.    I didn't have access to the
13   other information.
14              MR. SACKS:  Let me mark as
15        Exhibit 6 a document which I
16        believe is included as well within
17        an exhibit to your affidavit.
18              (Logan Exhibit 6 for
19        identification, document entitled
20        "Journal entry request form.")
21        A.    Yes.
22        Q.    You're familiar with this
23   document?
24        A.    I am familiar with this
25   document.
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2        Q.    And it's entitled a "Journal
3   entry request form."  Tell me what that
4   is?
5        A.    These are the entries that
6   were posted to the general ledger to
7   reflect the transfer of the deposit as
8   well as the corrections and the master
9   note entries.

10        Q.    I see it indicates it was --
11   that Ms. Noblezada's name is there and I
12   assume that those are her, at least the
13   first squiggle is her initials; is that
14   correct?
15        A.    That's correct, yes.
16        Q.    Then there's another signature
17   or signatures.  Is that familiar to you?
18        A.    That's me.
19        Q.    And you signed this on the
20   24th of September 2008?
21        A.    Yes.
22        Q.    And these, am I correct,
23   reflect the entries that were in fact
24   made to reflect this transaction?
25              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
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2        form.
3        Q.    The final entries that were
4   made?
5        A.    I believe this to be the final
6   entries posted to reflect the
7   transaction.
8        Q.    Okay.  And the entries reflect
9   on the posting done at the same time both

10   the transfer of money and the loan back;
11   is that right?
12        A.    The transfer of money, the
13   loan back, the correction to suspense,
14   yes.
15        Q.    So all of that is done at one
16   time on these entries, correct?
17        A.    It's four separate journal
18   entries, yes.
19        Q.    And these were entered you
20   believe on the 24th?
21        A.    Yes.
22        Q.    I'd like you to just explain,
23   if you could just walk through the
24   entries for me and explain what they are.
25              So the first entry is, do we
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2   start at the top, Company 70 is WMI?
3        A.    That's correct.
4        Q.    And there's a general ledger
5   number and what's that?
6        A.    10441 is the due from fsb MMDA
7   intercompany account.
8        Q.    And what is a CC?
9        A.    Call center, 9909 is an

10   intercompany call center.
11        Q.    And it shows there a debit to
12   that account of 3.67 billion?
13        A.    Yes.
14        Q.    And these were actually done
15   on the general ledger, it was done in
16   four parts, wasn't it, because you can't
17   do a $3.67 billion entry, so 99999?
18        A.    That's the Hogan posting.
19        Q.    That's the Hogan posting?
20        A.    That's the deposit system
21   can't accept an entry larger than
22   999,999,999.99.
23        Q.    So there was a credit -- I'm
24   sorry, a debit to that account and the
25   corresponding entry and credit is what?
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2        A.    Across the page is Company 70.
3        Q.    Okay.
4        A.    We considered GL 1050.
5        Q.    Which is?
6        A.    Cost center 9909 which is due
7   from WMB FA.
8        Q.    And then the second entry,
9   what does that reflect?

10        A.    52915 is --
11        Q.    Well that's an entry relating
12   to Company 2 which is Washington Mutual
13   Bank, correct?
14        A.    Yes.
15        Q.    Okay.  And what does that
16   entry reflect?
17        A.    It's the clearing of -- there
18   was a back office entry separate from
19   this journal entry to debit the 667 bank
20   account and credit the 52915 which is a
21   back office transfer, standard offset to
22   a back office transfer is always 52915
23   and it's our responsibility then to clear
24   the posting to 52915.  So this is the
25   $3.674 billion debit to 52915 to clear
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2   the credit posted by the back office.
3        Q.    Okay.
4        A.    And then across the page, the
5   45798 is the master note payable to WMB
6   fsb on WMB.
7        Q.    So that reflects an increase
8   in the balance on the master note?
9        A.    That's correct.

10        Q.    Do you recall prior to this
11   transaction what the balance was on that
12   master note?
13        A.    I don't.  I don't recall off
14   the top of my head.
15        Q.    Do you recall that in taking
16   account of this transaction that there
17   was not enough capacity on the existing
18   master note to accommodate this
19   transaction?
20        A.    I do recall that, yes.
21        Q.    Go down to the next entry,
22   Company 40.
23        A.    Company 40, the GL 20601 --
24        Q.    Company 40 is fsb?
25        A.    Fsb.  20601 is the master note
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2   receivable from WMB on Company 40.  And
3   28201 I don't recall what that GL is.
4        Q.    And I see that the cost center
5   on the debit side is 9909, which is an
6   intercompany cost center?
7        A.    That's correct.
8        Q.    And the cost center on the
9   other side is 9331.  What's that cost

10   center?
11        A.    That is a left over -- 9331
12   was the old cost center we had previously
13   used for intercompany.  And in years
14   lately they've moved everything to the
15   9909 series.
16        Q.    Why would we be using a
17   different cost center here for one side
18   of the entry and not the other?
19        A.    Oh, cost centers it doesn't
20   matter.  It's the company that has to
21   balance.  You can do that.  Cost centers
22   are for segment reporting, they're not --
23   cost centers don't have to have a
24   corresponding debit and credit per cost
25   center, it's only per company.
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2        Q.    And then the last entry?
3        A.    Company 1, 49 -- if I recall
4   correctly, 49241 is the suspense account
5   that we needed to clear because of the
6   initial error of posting -- of creating
7   the deposit account on company 1, and the
8   52915 is, again, the offset to back
9   office transfers.

10        Q.    This form in the first
11   instance was prepared by, your
12   understanding was, by Ms. Noblezada?
13        A.    That's correct.
14        Q.    And when you signed it, did
15   you identify any errors to her on it?
16        A.    Not when I signed it, but
17   subsequently I did identify an error.
18        Q.    When you say subsequently,
19   what do you mean by subsequently?
20        A.    Approximately a week later I
21   was handed a piece of paper saying what
22   does this mean.
23        Q.    And you said?
24        A.    I believe I said this means
25   there's an error on the form because WMI
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2   could not contribute to the fsb.
3        Q.    And you address this in your
4   declaration, don't you?
5        A.    Yes.
6        Q.    And you ascribe this error to
7   the use of a template?
8        A.    Yes.
9        Q.    You don't know if that's the

10   case, do you?
11              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
12        Q.    I mean you say that in your
13   footnote on Page 17, footnote 5 it is,
14   but you don't know that it was an error
15   caused by the use of a template, do you?
16              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
17        A.    I do.
18        Q.    What's your basis, personal
19   knowledge for that?
20        A.    Because I have all of the
21   previous transactions using these forms
22   that were posted specifically for Company
23   70.
24              MR. SACKS:  Let me mark as
25        Exhibit 7 a one-page document.
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2              (Logan Exhibit 7 for
3        identification, document entitled
4        "Journal entry request form.")
5        Q.    Do you recognize that as the
6   comparable form for a $2 million capital
7   contribution that was made to WMB?
8        A.    2 billion, yes.
9        Q.    And do you -- that's not the

10   same description, is it?
11        A.    No.
12        Q.    So that was not the form that
13   was used?
14        A.    I can't say whether it was the
15   same form or.
16        Q.    Okay.
17        A.    Because this was originated by
18   Ida, not Yolanda.
19        Q.    So you think it was the form
20   originated by Yolanda that had the same
21   entry that she just duplicated without
22   thinking?
23        A.    Potentially.  I can't say for
24   sure.
25        Q.    You told me you had it in your
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2   personal knowledge and you looked at it?
3              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
4        A.    Not folder.
5        Q.    I'm sorry?
6        A.    I have a folder of this
7   information, yes.  And I did have a
8   personal conversation with Yolanda about
9   this.

10        Q.    Well that's my point, is what
11   you know about what Yolanda did or didn't
12   do is what Yolanda did or didn't tell
13   you?
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
15        Q.    After you pointed out what you
16   thought was an error to her?
17        A.    I'm not certain I can answer
18   the question.
19        Q.    Well, I mean what Yolanda may
20   or may not have told you is your source
21   of knowledge about what Yolanda did or
22   didn't do?
23              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
24        Q.    Isn't that right?  You weren't
25   there watching Yolanda as she typed this
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2   form, were you?
3        A.    I was not there watching
4   Yolanda type the form.
5        Q.    So what you know about what
6   Yolanda did or didn't do when she typed
7   this form, what she did or didn't put
8   into it is based on what she told you
9   about what she did; isn't that right?

10              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
11        A.    Well I have copies of other
12   things that she's done.
13        Q.    Okay, fine.
14              MR. SACKS:  Let me mark as
15        Exhibit 8 another one-page form.
16              (Logan Exhibit 8 for
17        identification, document entitled
18        "Journal entry request form.")
19        Q.    You recognize Exhibit 8 as a
20   form reflecting a $500 million capital
21   contribution from Washington Mutual, Inc.
22   to Washington Mutual Bank?
23        A.    Yes.
24        Q.    And this one occurred on the
25   10th of September 2008?
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2        A.    Yes.
3        Q.    This form was prepared by Ms.
4   Noblezada?
5        A.    Yes.
6        Q.    And it's signed by, is that
7   Mr. Winder's signature?
8        A.    That's correct.
9        Q.    And do you see the description

10   utilized there?
11        A.    Yes.
12        Q.    That's not the same
13   description that appears on the journal
14   entry request form for the fsb
15   transaction --
16        A.    No.
17        Q.    -- is it?
18        A.    No.
19        Q.    We've just got a few minutes
20   before we need to break for lunch, but
21   let me ask you a few questions as I
22   could.
23              Were you involved in -- I want
24   to turn now to the note aspect of this
25   transaction.
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2        A.    Okay.
3        Q.    And the note.  What is the
4   master note?  What is the master note?
5        A.    The master note is a
6   documented lending relationship between
7   WMB -- pardon me -- WMB fsb and the bank
8   where fsb loans its excess funds to the
9   bank in return for interest.

10        Q.    And security?  Is there any
11   security associated with the master note?
12        A.    Please define security.
13        Q.    Pledges of assets to secure
14   the master note?
15        A.    There was for a period of time
16   until it was suspended.
17        Q.    I'll get to that too.  There
18   was a pledge of assets by Washington
19   Mutual Bank to secure the master note
20   from Washington Mutual Bank fsb to
21   Washington Mutual Bank?
22        A.    That's correct.
23        Q.    And were you involved in
24   establishing, were you personally
25   involved in establishing the master note,
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2   the fsb to Washington Mutual Bank master
3   note?
4        A.    Absolutely.
5        Q.    And what was your role in
6   establishing that master note?
7        A.    I requested the master note be
8   put in place in approximately, I don't
9   know, 2000 -- fourth quarter of 2004

10   because the fsb had approximately $14
11   billion, pardon me again, in a deposit
12   account at the bank, in a noninterest
13   earning deposit account, and in order for
14   the fsb to get -- to create an interest
15   earning asset from their $14 billion
16   deposit in the normal course we created
17   the master note, as we had done with
18   other companies.
19        Q.    And who actually -- you made
20   that request to somebody?
21        A.    Yes.
22        Q.    Who did you make the request
23   to?
24        A.    What part of the request, I'm
25   sorry?  I mean I --
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2        Q.    To establish a master note?
3        A.    As I recall, it was five years
4   ago, but as I recall, I requested the
5   master note be put in place, I addressed
6   it to Chad Smith, it was put in place and
7   then subsequent to it being established I
8   notified the pertinent parties that the
9   master note had been put in place.

10        Q.    And in terms of who actually
11   made the decision to put the note in
12   place, do you know who that was?
13        A.    I requested it.  It was me.  I
14   mean I requested it.
15        Q.    You didn't have the authority
16   though to put a master note in place, did
17   you?
18              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
19        Q.    I mean you couldn't have
20   established a master note between
21   Washington Mutual Bank and Washington
22   Mutual Bank fsb, could you have?
23              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
24        A.    I made the request of counsel
25   to create a master note between the two
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2   entities.
3        Q.    My question is do you know who
4   actually decided yes, we're going to put
5   a master note in place?
6        A.    I know who signed the master
7   note document.
8        Q.    That was Mr. Williams?
9        A.    No, that was Steve Lobo, the

10   treasurer at the time.
11        Q.    Were you involved in any way
12   in determining the economic terms of the
13   master note?
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
15        form.
16        Q.    So, for example, were you
17   involved in, you personally involved in
18   establishing the interest rate, what
19   security, collateral would be required to
20   support the obligations, etc.?
21              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
22        A.    That's actually two questions.
23        Q.    I'm asking -- okay.  Were you
24   responsible for setting the terms of the
25   master?
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2        A.    The master --
3              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
4              THE WITNESS:  I'm sorry.
5              MR. ABENSOHN:  Go ahead.
6        A.    The master notes within the
7   consolidated group, unless specifically
8   carved out for a specific reason, carried
9   an interest rate of LIBOR flat on a

10   monthly basis.
11        Q.    And were you involved in
12   determining whether that was an
13   appropriate interest rate?
14        A.    No.
15        Q.    And who was involved in making
16   that determination?
17        A.    I'm not aware who made any
18   determination about the interest rate.
19        Q.    Why did you understand that
20   there was a pledge of assets to support
21   this note?  Or did you have any
22   understanding as to why there was a
23   pledge of collateral to support this
24   note?
25        A.    The pledge of collateral was
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2   requested by the tax department.  It was
3   not required from a regulatory
4   perspective.
5        Q.    I'm not asking you to give me
6   regulatory advice.  So your understanding
7   was that it was -- you may or may not be
8   correct on that.  I'm just asking you to
9   answer my questions, please, not --

10              MR. ABENSOHN:  I'll ask you
11        not to be argumentative in your
12        dialogue with the witness.
13              MR. SACKS:  Fine.  I'd ask the
14        witness, I understand she has
15        certain views as to what the law
16        does or doesn't require, which may
17        be right, may be wrong, I may
18        disagree with them, and I'm not
19        asking her to testify about what
20        she thinks regulatory does or
21        doesn't require, so.
22              MR. ABENSOHN:  She'll respond
23        to your questions as she
24        understands them to be phrased and
25        we can move on from there.
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2        Q.    Let me ask you a question
3   then.  Is it your understanding that if
4   this is viewed as an integrated
5   transaction where both the loan and the
6   transfer are part of the same
7   transaction, that this transaction was
8   not proper under regulatory guidelines?
9              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.

10        A.    I can't answer that.
11        Q.    You understood that this
12   transaction, looking at both the transfer
13   and the loan, was not an arm's length
14   transaction, correct?
15              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
16        A.    I can't speculate.
17        Q.    You don't have, given your
18   experience, looking at this, looking at
19   the loan and the loan back to Washington
20   Mutual Bank by the fsb under the
21   circumstances that you've described this
22   transaction occurring, you have no sense
23   of whether that was an arm's length
24   transaction?
25              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
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2        A.    I'm actually confused as to
3   which transaction we're talking about.
4        Q.    I'm asking about both.  And so
5   my question is is it your understanding
6   that if this transaction is an integrated
7   transaction, i.e., that both are part of
8   the same transaction, that it fails from
9   a regulatory perspective because it's not

10   an arm's length transaction?
11              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
12        A.    I can't opine as to whether
13   it's --
14        Q.    Did you have an understanding
15   that a transaction between WMI and its
16   banking affiliates was required to be on
17   an arm's length basis?
18              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
19        A.    Which transaction are we
20   talking about?
21        Q.    Any transaction between WMI
22   and a banking affiliate, banking
23   subsidiaries, did you have an
24   understanding that those were required to
25   be on an arm's length basis?
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2        A.    From WMI to the bank, no.
3        Q.    What transactions did you
4   understand were required to be on an
5   arm's length basis with a bank, either at
6   WMB or WMB fsb?
7              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
8        A.    My understanding is extensions
9   of credit by the bank to an affiliate

10   need to be in an arm's length -- on an
11   arm's length basis.
12        Q.    But you understand that --
13   does that include extensions of credit
14   from, in your understanding, from
15   Washington Mutual Bank fsb to Washington
16   Mutual Bank?
17              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
18        A.    Sorry, say it again.
19        Q.    Do you understand that an
20   extension of credit from Washington
21   Mutual Bank fsb to Washington Mutual Bank
22   is required to be on an arm's length
23   basis?
24        A.    That was not my -- I'm sorry.
25              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
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2        A.    That is not my understanding..
3        Q.    With respect to the -- did you
4   ever prior to the end of -- well, did you
5   ever ask anyone within the bank why there
6   was a pledge of collateral to support the
7   master note between Washington Mutual
8   Bank fsb and Washington Mutual Bank?
9        A.    I know why the pledge was

10   established.
11        Q.    Let me ask you did you ever
12   ask anyone why?
13        A.    The tax department requested
14   of me to make sure that the note was
15   collateralized.  So I didn't have to ask.
16   People asked me to make sure it happened.
17        Q.    Okay.  And when you --
18              MR. SACKS:  Let me mark as
19        Exhibit 9 another series of emails,
20        then we'll break for lunch.
21              (Logan Exhibit 9 for
22        identification, three emails dated
23        April 12, 2006, Monday, April 17,
24        2006, and Monday, April 17, 2006,
25        respectively.)
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2        Q.    I want to draw you to the
3   second page, the email that you -- do you
4   recognize that as an email you wrote?
5        A.    Yes.
6        Q.    Does that accurately set forth
7   your understanding of what the master
8   note was?
9              MR. ABENSOHN:  May I have a

10        moment with the document if I
11        could.
12        Q.    Let me ask a more specific
13   question.  Was it your understanding that
14   the master note was basically a
15   commercial loan from fsb to WMB?
16        A.    Yes.
17        Q.    And was it your understanding
18   that under the terms of the note WMB paid
19   fsb interest at one month LIBOR?
20        A.    Yes.
21        Q.    And was it your understanding
22   that interest was calculated and posted
23   to the internal account monthly?
24        A.    I'm sorry, internal account?
25        Q.    Fine.  That interest was
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2   calculated and posted monthly?
3        A.    Yes.
4        Q.    And where was interest posted?
5        A.    It was -- if fsb needed the
6   cash it was given the cash, otherwise it
7   was capitalized to the master note as I
8   understand it.
9        Q.    Capitalized meaning the

10   balance on the master note increased?
11        A.    Yes.
12        Q.    So interest was posted to
13   increase the liability, if the cash was
14   not actually given to fsb, it was added
15   to the master note increasing the
16   liability of WMB to fsb?
17        A.    Yes.
18        Q.    Am I correct that the note was
19   at least as updated in September of 2005,
20   executed by Robert Williams?
21        A.    Yes.
22        Q.    And then am I correct that the
23   note was secured by a weekly pledge of
24   loans from WMB to fsb?
25        A.    Yes.
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2        Q.    And Keith Falls was in charge
3   of that?
4        A.    Yes.
5        Q.    How long did he remain in
6   charge of that?
7        A.    Up till 9/25 as far as I know.
8   Or until the pledge was suspended.
9              MR. SACKS:  Why don't we break

10        for lunch.
11              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  One moment,
12        please.  Watch your microphones
13        when you're getting up.  The time
14        is 1:02 p.m., we're now off the
15        record.
16              (Lunch recess:  1:02 p.m.)
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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2        A F T E R N O O N    S E S S I O N
3                       2:03 p.m.
4              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  The time is
5        2:03 p.m., we're back on the record
6        D O R E E N   A.   L O G A N,
7        resumed, having been previously
8        duly sworn, was examined and
9        testified further as follows:

10              CONTINUED EXAMINATION
11              BY MR. SACKS:
12        Q.    Hi, Ms. Logan.
13        A.    Hi.
14        Q.    Let's go back if we could to I
15   think where we were when we broke off for
16   lunch, we were talking about the master
17   note.
18              At the time you began to
19   execute on the instructions you were
20   given, I think you said it was September
21   19th, did you have an understanding that
22   -- did you have any understanding whether
23   there was enough capacity on the master
24   note to accommodate transferring a loan
25   of this size, $3.67 billion?
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2        A.    I don't think at that moment
3   that I knew whether we had capacity or
4   not.
5        Q.    At some point you learned that
6   there was not sufficient capacity?
7        A.    Correct.
8        Q.    Do you know when you learned
9   of that?

10        A.    I don't.  Potentially that
11   Friday afternoon, but I would be
12   guessing, which was the 19th.
13        Q.    And how did you learn that?
14        A.    Keith Falls told me, I believe
15   he told me either walking over or calling
16   me to tell me that there might not be
17   enough capacity on the master note.
18        Q.    And at the time you began to
19   execute on your instructions for this
20   transaction, did you understand that,
21   consistent with the terms of the
22   documents, that any -- the incremental
23   posting of 3.67 billion to this master
24   note would have to be collateralized?
25        A.    Based on the -- based on the
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2   pledge agreement as it stood at that
3   time, yes, we would have had to have
4   collateral.
5        Q.    And who did you understand
6   would be responsible for the posting of
7   the incremental collateral?
8        A.    It was Keith Falls' job to
9   pledge the collateral on a weekly basis.

10        Q.    When you learned from Mr.
11   Falls that -- the capacity of the note in
12   existence at that point was $15 billion;
13   is that right?
14        A.    I think it was 15 billion.
15        Q.    When you learned that the
16   capacity -- that capacity would not be
17   sufficient to handle this transaction,
18   what did you do?
19        A.    I don't recall off the top of
20   my head what I actually -- what steps I
21   took.
22        Q.    Did you communicate to anybody
23   the necessity to increase the capacity of
24   the note if this transaction was going to
25   occur?
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2        A.    I don't recall.  However, I
3   know that the master note was increased
4   to 20 billion.  So I don't recall whether
5   I sent an email or made a phone call, but
6   I do recall that it was increased.
7        Q.    Well, but do you recall -- let
8   me ask you this.  Have you ever seen an
9   amendment to the master note increasing

10   it to $20 billion?
11        A.    No.
12        Q.    Are you aware whether there
13   was ever an amendment to the master note
14   increasing it to $20 billion?
15        A.    I've not seen it, so I'm not
16   sure.
17        Q.    Do you think you were involved
18   in bringing to people's attention the
19   fact that there was a need to increase
20   the capacity of the master note?
21        A.    It's likely that I was making
22   people aware of the need to increase the
23   master note, yes.
24        Q.    And did you speak to anybody
25   about what that increase should be, the
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2   amount?
3        A.    I don't recall.
4        Q.    Did you participate in any
5   discussion with anybody else as to
6   whether the master note should be
7   increased in size?
8        A.    I don't recall.
9        Q.    How were you told -- how were

10   you informed -- you say you were told
11   that the master note was increased?
12        A.    I don't -- I don't recall
13   being told that, that the master note had
14   been increased.
15        Q.    What do you recall being told?
16        A.    I just don't recall the
17   conversation, but I remember
18   understanding that it had been increased,
19   but I can't recall the specific
20   conversation.
21        Q.    But you didn't have the
22   authority to increase the master note,
23   correct?
24        A.    No.
25        Q.    And you don't recall the
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2   circumstances under which you learned
3   that the master note supposedly was
4   increased in size, correct?
5        A.    Correct.
6        Q.    And you've never seen an
7   amendment in fact increasing the capacity
8   of the master note from 15 billion to a
9   different amount?

10        A.    No.
11        Q.    Did you come to have an
12   understanding as to who was involved in
13   any decision to increase the size of the
14   master note?
15        A.    I would be speculating if I --
16   if I came up with something.
17        Q.    So you don't know?
18        A.    No.  I know who's authorized
19   to increase the master note, but I don't
20   know what that process looked like.
21        Q.    By the way, to the best of
22   your understanding, did the board of
23   Washington Mutual fsb ever meet to --
24   well, strike that.
25              Was the board of Washington
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2   Mutual fsb ever asked to consider any
3   aspect of this transaction?
4              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
5        form.
6        Q.    Was the board of Washington
7   Mutual fsb ever asked to consider any
8   aspect of either of the transfer of $3.67
9   billion and/or the simultaneous loan of

10   that same amount?
11        A.    The board was not consulted
12   because the policies in place at the time
13   authorized Pat to -- authorized the
14   transaction.
15        Q.    So the answer is that to the
16   best of your knowledge the board was not
17   consulted?
18        A.    That's correct.
19        Q.    Do you know whether there was
20   even a functioning board of Washington
21   Mutual Bank fsb at that time?
22        A.    At what time?
23        Q.    The time that this transaction
24   was being considered and effected?
25              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
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2        form.
3        Q.    September 19th to 24th?
4        A.    I don't have any personal
5   knowledge as to whether there was a
6   separate board.
7        Q.    Well, hadn't you become aware
8   of other circumstances that due to the
9   departure of certain executives from WaMu

10   that there were not enough members on the
11   board of Washington Mutual Bank fsb to
12   function?
13        A.    No, I had no personal
14   knowledge of that.
15        Q.    So at some point you came to
16   understand, but you don't recall from
17   where, that the capacity of the note was
18   increased over 15 billion?
19        A.    Yes, that's correct.
20        Q.    Did you come to have some
21   understanding as to what that capacity
22   was supposedly increased to?
23        A.    20 billion.  My understanding
24   was that it was increased to 20 billion.
25        Q.    Okay.  And did you have any
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2   involvement in any consideration of what
3   assets should be pledged as additional
4   collateral to support this transfer?
5              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
6        foundation.
7              MR. SACKS:  I'm sorry, strike
8        that.
9        Q.    To support the loan aspect of

10   the transaction?
11              MR. ABENSOHN:  The objection
12        stands.
13        A.    Can you repeat the question so
14   I can make sure I understand it.
15        Q.    Did you have any consideration
16   -- did you have any participation in the
17   consideration of what assets should be
18   posted, or should be pledged to secure
19   the -- to provide the additional
20   collateral for this $3.67 billion
21   additional loan?
22              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
23        assumes facts.
24        A.    I requested that we eliminate
25   or suspend the collateral pledge for a

187

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   period of time.
3        Q.    When did you request that?
4        A.    I don't know the date.
5   Approximately the 21st or -- I mean the
6   22nd or 23rd, I'm not exactly sure of the
7   date.
8        Q.    And why did you request that?
9        A.    Because it was my

10   understanding we would not have
11   sufficient collateral, the bank would not
12   have sufficient collateral to pledge to
13   the fsb.
14        Q.    So meaning unless the
15   collateral requirement were reduced or
16   eliminated, under the terms of the then
17   existing loan documents this loan could
18   not have been made?
19        A.    The loan could have been made.
20   We would have been out of compliance with
21   our own policy.
22        Q.    Did you consider -- and how
23   did you learn that there was not
24   sufficient collateral to secure this --
25   the bank, WMB, did not have sufficient
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2   collateral to secure this additional
3   amount of money?
4        A.    I don't recall.
5              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
6        A.    I'm sorry.
7        Q.    Sorry?
8        A.    I don't recall.
9        Q.    Did you consider -- did you

10   discuss with anyone whether the
11   transaction without the posting of
12   collateral was arm's length?  Strike
13   that, let me be more specific.
14              Did you discuss with anyone
15   whether the lending of money without the
16   posting of additional collateral was
17   arm's length?
18        A.    Not at that time, no.
19        Q.    Did you at any time discuss
20   that with anybody?
21        A.    Yes.
22        Q.    When?
23        A.    When we put the master note in
24   place.
25        Q.    Okay.  I'm talking about --
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2   I'm sorry, let me be more -- I was
3   unclear in my question, apologies.
4              Did you discuss with anyone
5   whether the loan of $3.67 billion in that
6   week in September of 2008 from Washington
7   Mutual Bank fsb to WMB, given WMB's then
8   existing financial condition, was an
9   arm's length transaction in the absence

10   of secured collateral, of pledged
11   collateral?
12              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
13        form.
14        A.    I did not have a discussion
15   about that.
16        Q.    With anyone?
17        A.    Not to my knowledge.
18        Q.    Did you consider in your own
19   mind whether a $3.67 billion loan from
20   Washington Mutual Bank fsb to Washington
21   Mutual Bank at that time given Washington
22   Mutual Bank's then existing financial
23   condition was an arm's length transaction
24   in the absence of collateral?
25              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
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2        form.
3        A.    I did not consider that, no.
4        Q.    Did you consider whether this
5   transaction was prudent from the
6   perspective -- strike that.
7              Did you consider whether the
8   loan was prudent from the perspective of
9   Washington Mutual Bank fsb in the course

10   of any of the work that you did on this
11   loan?
12        A.    The master note was an
13   authorized lending arrangement and we
14   just implemented, as we had in the past.
15   So it was, in my opinion, we just did the
16   normal practice which was to lend excess
17   funds to the bank.
18        Q.    You hadn't lent without
19   collateral in the past, right?
20        A.    There was a collateral
21   arrangement requested by tax, yes.
22        Q.    The answer is you hadn't lent
23   without collateral in the past, correct?
24        A.    That's correct.
25        Q.    And you hadn't lent any amount
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2   of money anywhere near this order of
3   magnitude when WMB was in the financial
4   condition it was in during that period of
5   September 2008, had you?
6              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
7        form.
8        Q.    Well you understood, didn't
9   you, that there was some liquidity issue

10   facing WMB during that period of time in
11   2008, September 2008?
12        A.    I understood there was some
13   discussion that there were liquidity
14   issues at the bank, yes.
15        Q.    Didn't you follow the dropping
16   of the stock price on a regular basis?
17        A.    I don't know if that has
18   anything to do with the deposit runoff,
19   but I did --
20        Q.    I'm asking you --
21        A.    -- see the stock price
22   decrease, yes.
23        Q.    And didn't you discuss that
24   with your co-workers?
25        A.    Sure.
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2        Q.    Didn't you discuss with your
3   co-workers the commentary that was
4   published on the bank about its liquidity
5   problems?
6        A.    I'm sure that I must have, but
7   I don't recall any specific
8   conversations.
9        Q.    But so you were generally

10   aware at that point in time that the bank
11   was in some level of having a liquidity
12   problem at that point in time, weren't
13   you?
14        A.    I was aware that there were
15   discussions that there was liquidity
16   issues.
17        Q.    And you understood, didn't
18   you, by what your superiors, you observed
19   your superiors doing at that point in
20   time that they were engaged in somewhat
21   unusual efforts to try to meet those
22   liquidity issues?
23              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
24        A.    I wouldn't characterize it as
25   unusual.
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2        Q.    Well didn't you understand
3   they were making efforts to try to sell
4   the bank?
5        A.    I did understand that, yes.
6        Q.    And that they were making
7   efforts to try to get equity into the --
8   to raise additional equity?
9        A.    Not at that time, no.

10        Q.    You were aware they had
11   retained investment bankers?
12        A.    Yes.
13        Q.    And at some point you became
14   aware that bankruptcy counsel had been
15   retained, weren't you?
16        A.    Yes.
17        Q.    And this was all during this
18   same period of time?
19        A.    Yes.
20        Q.    So my question to you again is
21   in your mind, knowing what you knew about
22   the condition of Washington Mutual Bank
23   at that point, did you consider whether
24   it was prudent for Washington Mutual Bank
25   fsb to loan money to Washington Mutual
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2   Bank without any pledge of collateral?
3        A.    No.
4        Q.    I'm correct, am I not, that
5   the relief, what you -- when do you
6   understand that the pledge obligation
7   under the master note, associated with
8   the master note, was --
9        A.    Suspended.

10        Q.    Suspended, is that the right
11   word?  When do you understand that that
12   happened?
13        A.    I would estimate the 23rd or
14   24th.
15        Q.    So prior to that time,
16   Washington Mutual Bank fsb could not loan
17   money to Washington Mutual Bank in
18   conformity with the bank's policies and
19   documents; is that correct?
20              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
21        form.
22        A.    I'm --
23        Q.    Prior to that time that
24   decision was made, Washington Mutual Bank
25   was not -- Washington Mutual Bank fsb was
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2   not in a position to loan $3.67 billion
3   in additional funds to Washington Mutual
4   Bank in conformity with the then existing
5   policies and procedures of Washington
6   Mutual?
7              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
8        form.
9        A.    I'm still not sure I'm getting

10   it, I'm sorry.
11        Q.    Okay.  I'm trying to use your
12   date and go back.  So on September 19th
13   when you were asked to execute the
14   transfer, Washington Mutual Bank was not
15   in a position to provide the collateral
16   -- strike that -- Washington Mutual Bank
17   fsb was not in a position to provide a
18   loan of an additional $3.67 billion to
19   Washington Mutual Bank at that time
20   because it didn't have the collateral to
21   post for it; is that right?
22        A.    The loan could have been made,
23   we would have been out of compliance with
24   our policies.
25        Q.    So in conformity with your
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2   policies it could not make that loan at
3   that point in time, correct?
4        A.    I think I'm saying it
5   differently.  The loan would have been
6   made.  We would have been out of
7   compliance with our policy.
8        Q.    So you just would have
9   violated your policies and made the loan?

10              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
11        form.
12        Q.    Why?
13        A.    Because fsb in its normal
14   course loaned its excess funds to the
15   bank.
16        Q.    I'm sorry.  Pursuant to
17   agreements, so you just would have
18   violated the -- the terms of the
19   agreements didn't matter?
20              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
21        form.
22        A.    In order to conform to
23   policies, I requested that the collateral
24   requirement be suspended so we would not
25   be out of compliance with policies.
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2        Q.    But there was no way to comply
3   with policies and have fsb make this
4   $3.67 billion loan until somebody
5   approved the suspension of the collateral
6   requirement, correct?
7        A.    As I understood it, yes.
8        Q.    And that didn't happen until
9   you think the 22nd or 23rd?

10        A.    23rd or 24th, I don't know.
11        Q.    23rd or 24th, I apologize.
12              Am I correct that you learned
13   that there wasn't sufficient collateral
14   to be pledged when you sought to get
15   sufficient collateral to pledge?
16        A.    I don't actually recall.
17        Q.    Now the pledge agreement was a
18   written agreement, was it not?
19        A.    Yes.
20        Q.    To the best of your knowledge,
21   did anyone execute a document suspending
22   that pledge agreement?
23        A.    I'm not certain.
24        Q.    Have you ever seen it?
25        A.    No.
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2        Q.    So as you sit here today, you
3   have no knowledge that anyone ever
4   executed a document suspending the pledge
5   requirement?
6        A.    I'm aware of an email
7   approval, but I'm not aware of a document
8   signed.
9        Q.    And what email approval are

10   you aware of?
11        A.    I sent an email to Peter
12   Freilinger asking to suspend the
13   collateral requirement.
14        Q.    And Peter Freilinger, and he
15   approved that?
16        A.    Yes.
17        Q.    On whose behalf was he acting,
18   did you understand?
19        A.    I'm not aware of -- I thought
20   he had authorization to approve.
21        Q.    Well the pledge agreement was
22   an agreement between fsb and Washington
23   Mutual Bank, was it not?
24        A.    Yes.
25        Q.    Two parties to the pledge
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2   agreement?
3        A.    Yes.
4        Q.    Okay.  And did you have an
5   understanding as to which, whether it be
6   either, both or neither of those parties
7   Mr. Freilinger purported to be acting
8   when he wrote back approved?
9        A.    No, I don't know on behalf --

10   I don't know on whose behalf he was
11   acting.
12        Q.    Are you aware of any policies
13   that the bank had to the effect that
14   transactions between two affiliates
15   should not have the same officer
16   executing them on both sides?
17        A.    Yes, because we weren't
18   affiliates.  These were banks.
19        Q.    So you're not aware of any --
20   you're not aware of anything that would
21   have prevented Mr. Freilinger from
22   approving this for both parties to this
23   transaction?
24        A.    Correct.
25        Q.    Did you understand when you
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2   requested of Mr. Freilinger -- when you
3   requested of Mr. Freilinger that the
4   pledge requirement be suspended, did you
5   understand you were doing that on behalf
6   of WMI?
7        A.    No, on behalf of the bank.
8        Q.    On behalf of Washington Mutual
9   Bank?

10        A.    Yes.
11        Q.    And the reason you were doing
12   it on behalf of Washington Mutual Bank
13   was why?
14        A.    Because WMB wouldn't have
15   sufficient collateral to pledge to the
16   fsb.
17        Q.    And if Washington Mutual, Inc.
18   had not tried to move its deposit account
19   out of Washington Mutual Bank, they
20   wouldn't have needed to have a loan from
21   Washington Mutual Bank fsb, would they?
22              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
23        form.
24        Q.    The purpose for the increase
25   in the master note was directly
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2   associated with the purported movement of
3   deposit account funds from Washington
4   Mutual Bank to Washington Mutual Bank fsb
5   by WMI, right?
6              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection.
7        A.    The party to the deposit was
8   WMI.
9        Q.    Right.

10        A.    The parties to the master note
11   were fsb and the bank.
12        Q.    It directed, Washington
13   Mutual, Inc., though, directed the
14   movement of the funds from WMB to WMB
15   fsb, correct?
16        A.    Correct.
17        Q.    And the movement of those
18   funds, in order to facilitate or enable
19   the movement of those funds, there had to
20   be a loan back to Washington Mutual Bank
21   fsb -- Washington Mutual Bank, correct?
22              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection to
23        form.
24        A.    In the normal course of
25   business, when fsb had excess funds they
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2   were loaned back to the bank.
3        Q.    And in this particular case
4   though, Washington Mutual Bank, the only
5   way Washington -- this transaction could
6   occur was by both the loan and the
7   transfer because Washington Mutual Bank
8   didn't have $3.67 billion that it could
9   actually transfer to fsb; isn't that

10   right?
11        A.    Oh, I don't know that to be
12   true.
13              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection,
14        form.
15        A.    I don't know that to be true
16   at all.
17        Q.    Do you know one way or another
18   whether that was right?
19        A.    I can't opine either way, I
20   mean...
21        Q.    Fine.  When you requested that
22   Mr. Freilinger approve this, did you tell
23   him why you were asking him to approve
24   it?  I'm talking now about the suspension
25   of the requirement that collateral be

203

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   pledged to secure this loan?
3        A.    Did I tell him?
4        Q.    Tell him why you were asking
5   him to suspend the requirement?
6        A.    I don't recall.  I know I sent
7   him an email, but I'm not certain if I
8   stated specifically that it wouldn't have
9   sufficient collateral.

10        Q.    Do you recall what information
11   you provided to Mr. Freilinger so that he
12   could make an informed decision as to
13   whether it was a prudent business
14   decision to suspend this requirement?
15              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
16        form.
17        Q.    Let me ask the question again.
18   Do you recall what information you
19   provided to Mr. Freilinger so he could
20   make the decision on your request?
21        A.    I believe I told him that the
22   collateral requirement is not required
23   based on information from Bill Lynch, our
24   regulatory attorney, because this was
25   between two banks, a sub and a parent, as
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2   I was informed by Bill over the period of
3   time since we put the master note in
4   place, and that it was only a requirement
5   of the tax department, I believe.
6        Q.    Did you consult Mr. Lynch
7   specifically as it related to this
8   requirement, the requirement of
9   collateral for this transaction?

10        A.    For the loan from the fsb to
11   the bank?
12        Q.    Yes, for this loan?
13        A.    No.
14        Q.    So this was information you
15   had been told by Mr. Lynch sometime in
16   the past?
17        A.    He had provided information
18   that the master note between the fsb and
19   the bank did not need to be
20   collateralized because it was between two
21   banks, a sub and a parent.
22        Q.    When was the last time that
23   you had spoken to him on that subject?
24        A.    I could not give you a date.
25        Q.    It wasn't in the -- was it

205

1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   anywhere within several months of the
3   time that this was occurring?
4        A.    I couldn't -- I couldn't say.
5        Q.    Mr. Lynch, is he an internal
6   or an external lawyer?
7        A.    Internal.
8        Q.    And with respect to whatever
9   it was that he said to you whenever it

10   was, I take it he did not have before him
11   the facts of the transaction that you
12   were undertaking in September of 2008?
13              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
14        Q.    Just so it's clear, his
15   opining to you on what was or was not
16   legally required was not an opinion with
17   respect to the specific facts of the
18   transaction that was being undertaken in
19   September of 2008, correct?
20              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
21        form.
22        A.    His discussion of the
23   collateral was specific to the master
24   note where fsb extends credit to the bank
25   and the bank did not need to post
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2   collateral.
3        Q.    But that was not an opinion he
4   rendered to you under circumstances that
5   were specific to this set of facts
6   though, right?
7        A.    No.
8        Q.    And did you understand then
9   that the -- am I correct that the -- did

10   Mr. Freilinger speak to you about this
11   request before he supposedly approved it?
12        A.    Did he speak to me?  I don't
13   recall.
14        Q.    So you don't recall any
15   discussion you had with him?
16        A.    No, because Peter was out of
17   town at some point so I don't remember if
18   I had a phone conversation or a physical
19   conversation or email conversation.
20        Q.    Did you understand that by not
21   posting collateral that this transaction
22   was a non-arm's length transaction?
23              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
24        form.
25        A.    I'm not certain I can opine as
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2   to whether it was an arm's length
3   transaction or not.
4        Q.    Do you recall informing Mr.
5   Freilinger that this transaction was not
6   required to be arm's length?
7        A.    Yes.
8        Q.    And so in informing him of
9   that fact, did you not understand that it

10   was reasonable to conclude that this was
11   indeed not an arm's length transaction?
12        A.    Which transaction are we
13   talking about?
14        Q.    Well I'll talk specifically of
15   the loan right now.  In informing him
16   that it was not required to be arm's
17   length in connection with asking him to
18   suspend the collateral requirement, is it
19   not reasonable to understand that you
20   understood this under those circumstances
21   was not an arm's length transaction?
22              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
23        form.
24        A.    I understood that the
25   borrowing and lending relationship did
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2   not need to be arm's length based on the
3   assessment by Bill Lynch when we put the
4   master note in place.
5        Q.    And did you understand that
6   indeed the transaction you were working
7   to accomplish that involved this loan was
8   not arm's length?
9        A.    Yes.

10        Q.    This was, am I correct that
11   this was a temporary suspension?
12        A.    I'm not certain that my
13   request was temporary, but subsequently
14   counsel requested that it be a temporary
15   suspension of the requirement.
16        Q.    And why did you understand
17   that the suspension was temporary?
18        A.    I didn't request -- I didn't
19   ask information about why it would be
20   temporary.
21        Q.    Did you understand that the
22   suspension of the collateral requirement
23   would have any adverse financial impact
24   on any Washington Mutual entities?
25   Putting aside -- let me ask the question
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2   again.
3              Putting aside the security for
4   the loan that Washington Mutual Bank fsb
5   was getting, did you understand that the
6   suspension of the collateral requirement
7   would have an adverse financial impact on
8   any Washington Mutual entity?
9        A.    No.

10        Q.    That was a tax issue as you
11   understood it?  Was that a tax issue as
12   you understood it?
13        A.    I'm sorry, what issue are we
14   talking about?
15        Q.    Whether there would be an
16   adverse impact from failing to post
17   collateral, or making a loan on non-arm's
18   length terms?
19              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
20        form.
21        A.    I'm not exactly sure of the
22   question, I'm sorry.  There's a couple of
23   questions in there.
24        Q.    Don't worry about it.
25              MR. SACKS:  Let me mark this
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2        as Exhibit 10.
3              (Logan Exhibit 10 for
4        identification, two pages of emails
5        dated September 24, 2008, with
6        attached asset pledge agreement.)
7        Q.    First of all, do you recognize
8   Exhibit 10, Ms. Logan?
9        A.    It looks like an email that I

10   sent.
11        Q.    And you sent it to somebody at
12   Heller Ehrman and Mr. Smith?
13        A.    Initially Chad sent it to
14   Heller and then I responded to the
15   question from Mr. Scholl.
16        Q.    I'm actually focusing on the
17   top, sorry, my fault, I'm focusing on the
18   top email.  The top email is from you on
19   September 24th to a Jacob Scholl and Chad
20   Smith.  Is this an email you sent to the
21   two of them on September 24th?
22        A.    It looks like it.
23        Q.    Does that refresh your
24   recollection as to when the issue of
25   suspending the lateral requirement was
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2   addressed?
3        A.    I see that I sent it, but I
4   don't recall the email.
5        Q.    And am I correct that the
6   attachments to this are the, I note it
7   indicates it's the unsigned version, but
8   you understood it to actually be the
9   actual pledge agreement, the asset pledge

10   agreement and an amendment to that
11   agreement?
12        A.    Yes.
13        Q.    And do you recall that Heller
14   Ehrman prepared for you, or prepared
15   documents to terminate the asset pledge
16   agreement?
17        A.    I'm not aware.
18        Q.    Let me ask you this.  Did you
19   understand that the collateral
20   requirement was being suspended for the
21   incremental borrowing, or was all
22   collateral requirements being eliminated?
23        A.    I understood it to be all the
24   collateral requirements were going to be
25   eliminated, or suspended.
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2        Q.    Suspended.  So that basically
3   what was being done was to strip away the
4   collateral that was then in place for the
5   greater than 10 but less than $15 billion
6   that was outstanding on that master note
7   at that time in addition to for the
8   incremental advance?
9        A.    My understanding --

10              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
11        form.
12        Q.    You want me to rephrase it?
13        A.    Yes, please.
14        Q.    Was it your understanding that
15   the purpose for this -- strike that.
16              Was it your understanding that
17   this suspension was going to strip away
18   the collateral that had already been
19   pledged to secure the outstanding balance
20   on the master note?
21        A.    It was my understanding it
22   would eliminate the collateral
23   requirement for a period of time.
24        Q.    Okay.  So that what collateral
25   was pledged at that time would be
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2   released?
3        A.    Yes.
4        Q.    So that following this
5   purported suspension there would be
6   something north of $15 billion loaned
7   from Washington Mutual Bank fsb to
8   Washington Mutual Bank with no collateral
9   pledged to support it?

10        A.    That's correct.
11              MR. SACKS:  Let me mark as
12        Exhibit 11 this document.
13              (Logan Exhibit 11 for
14        identification, email dated
15        September 24, 2008, with attached
16        letter dated September 24, 2008 and
17        document entitled "Release of asset
18        pledge agreement.")
19        Q.    Is this an email you received
20   from Mr. Scholl, S-c-h-o-l-l, at Heller
21   Ehrman on September 24th?
22        A.    It looks to be.
23        Q.    Are the attachments documents
24   that they drafted, one of the which is
25   the document to release the asset pledge
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2   agreement associated with the master note
3   in favor -- between Washington Mutual
4   Bank and Washington Mutual Bank fsb?
5        A.    I'm sorry, can you ask that
6   again.
7        Q.    Yes.  In the attached
8   documents, do you see the second attached
9   document?

10        A.    Yes.
11        Q.    And is that a document that
12   was prepared by Heller Ehrman to effect
13   the release of the asset pledge
14   agreement?
15        A.    It appears to be, but I don't
16   recall ever receiving it or reading it,
17   so.
18        Q.    You have no reason to doubt
19   that you did receive it though, do you?
20        A.    No, I have no reason to doubt
21   it.  I just don't recall ever looking at
22   it.
23        Q.    To the best of your knowledge,
24   was this document ever signed?
25        A.    I don't recall.
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2        Q.    You've never seen it if it
3   was?
4        A.    Yes, I don't recall.  I mean I
5   just don't recall seeing -- I don't
6   recall seeing this email or the executed
7   document.
8              MR. SACKS:  We have to change
9        the tape, so let's take a couple of

10        seconds.
11              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  One moment,
12        please, and watch your microphones.
13        Here now marks the end of tape 3 of
14        the deposition of Doreen A. Logan.
15        The time is 2:43 p.m., we're now
16        off the record.
17              (A recess was taken.)
18              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  Here now
19        marks the beginning of tape 4 of
20        the deposition of Doreen A. Logan.
21        The time is 2:53 p.m., we're back
22        on the record.
23        Q.    Ms. Logan, I believe you
24   explained to me what the purpose was for
25   the transfer, from WMI's perspective for
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2   the transfer of the 3.67 billion from
3   Washington Mutual Bank to Washington
4   Mutual Bank fsb.  I guess my question is
5   what was the purpose for the loan from
6   Washington Mutual Bank fsb to Washington
7   Mutual Bank?
8              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
9        form.

10        A.    I would have a hard time
11   defining purpose.  The fsb in the normal
12   course of business always loaned excess
13   funds to the bank.
14        Q.    Was there a business purpose
15   for that aspect of the transaction?
16              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
17        form.
18        A.    I'm not certain how to answer
19   your question.
20        Q.    Well in analyzing transactions
21   in the course of your work, oftentimes
22   you're asked to articulate whether
23   there's a business purpose for the
24   transaction; isn't that right?
25        A.    Yes.
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2        Q.    Okay.  And so I'm asking you
3   that question with respect to this loan.
4   What was the business purpose for this
5   loan?
6              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
7        A.    The only real trading partner
8   the fsb had was the bank, and in order to
9   take this -- the funds that would have

10   been sent to the fsb and deploy them and
11   create an earning asset from them was to
12   loan them to the bank.
13        Q.    Independent of the movement of
14   the 3.67 billion from Washington Mutual
15   -- that WMI purported to move from WMB to
16   WMB fsb, was there any business purpose
17   for the loan to WMB?
18              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
19        form.
20        A.    I'm not sure I understand.
21   The question is rather broad.  I'm not
22   sure I understand it.
23        Q.    Are the circumstances that
24   caused there to be a need for the $3.67
25   billion loan the movement of the money --
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2   the movement of 3.67 billion on the books
3   from Washington Mutual Bank to Washington
4   Mutual Bank fsb?
5        A.    I'm sorry, I just don't
6   understand what you're asking.
7        Q.    From the perspective of
8   Washington Mutual Bank fsb, was there any
9   economic substance to the combined

10   transactions?
11              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
12        form.
13        A.    The fsb had got through this
14   transaction where WMI transferred its
15   deposit, it received additional funding.
16   That was the first part of the
17   transaction.  The second part of the
18   transaction is it loans its excess funds
19   to the bank.
20        Q.    So from Washington Mutual Bank
21   fsb's perspective, would you say they
22   were better off or worse off after this
23   transaction?
24              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
25        form.
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2        A.    I couldn't opine either way.
3        Q.    You never considered that?
4        A.    No, I --
5              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
6        Q.    Sitting here today, having had
7   an opportunity to reflect upon this,
8   would you say that Washington Mutual Bank
9   fsb, which had no, nothing to do with

10   this beforehand, is better off or worse
11   off having taken $3.67 billion and loaned
12   them back to Washington Mutual Bank with
13   no collateral to support the loan?
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
15        Q.    Would you say they're better
16   or worse off after that combined series
17   of events?
18              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
19        A.    I have a hard time answering
20   that question.
21        Q.    Have you considered whether
22   any rational financial institution in
23   Washington Mutual Bank fsb's position
24   would ever have entered into a
25   transaction like this with a third party
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2   --
3              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
4        Q.    -- that included both aspects
5   of this transaction?
6        A.    I can't guess as to what an
7   institution would do.  I just know in
8   practice what the fsb and the bank, WMB's
9   relationship was.

10        Q.    Are you familiar with
11   something called the QTL test?
12        A.    I'm familiar with it, yes.
13        Q.    And what is it?
14        A.    In summary, it's the qualified
15   thrift lender test where 65 percent of
16   the assets of a thrift have to be in real
17   estate-related assets.
18        Q.    Before I forget to ask, I
19   apologize, I have to go back to one
20   question I forgot to ask, Ms. Logan, on
21   the loan and the pledge.
22              Prior to the events at the end
23   of September of 2008, had there ever been
24   a prior period where the requirement that
25   collateral be posted in connection with
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2   any borrowings under the master note
3   between fsb and WMB, has that ever been
4   suspended prior to that time?
5        A.    Not to my knowledge.
6        Q.    Back to the QTL for a minute.
7   And is that something -- what were the
8   consequences, or what was the
9   significance of meeting that QTL test?

10              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
11        form.
12        Q.    What were the consequences of
13   having a ratio that surpassed the minimum
14   requirement under the QTL test?
15              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
16        A.    I can't really state what -- I
17   just know the requirements were to be
18   above 65 percent.
19        Q.    And is that something that
20   Washington Mutual Bank fsb had previously
21   had been in danger of failing?
22        A.    Yes.
23        Q.    That was an issue of concern?
24        A.    Yes.
25        Q.    In fact, you suggested the
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2   consequences of failure be a nuclear
3   event for WaMu?
4              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
5        A.    I may have been pedantic at
6   some point and said that.
7        Q.    Did Washington Mutual engage
8   in accounting maneuvers in order to put
9   fsb in a position to meet that test --

10              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
11        Q.    -- from time to time?
12              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
13        form.
14        A.    I would not characterize it as
15   accounting maneuvers.
16        Q.    What would you characterize it
17   as?
18        A.    Prudent management of the
19   balance sheet of the fsb.
20        Q.    And when you say that, am I
21   correct that you engaged in activities on
22   a one-day basis in order to meet the
23   test?
24        A.    Yes.
25        Q.    Because the test was done once
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2   a month?
3        A.    It was --
4        Q.    Or it was a one-day test, it
5   wasn't an average or anything like that?
6        A.    It was an end-of-the-month
7   test, yes.
8        Q.    And so am I correct that from
9   time to time what happened was that --

10   well, tell me what was done in order to
11   help Washington Mutual Bank fsb meet this
12   test that you've described as prudent --
13        A.    Balance sheet management.  On
14   I would say several occasions we
15   decreased the size of the master note
16   where the fsb had lent to the bank and
17   put funds on deposit in an already
18   established bank account that the fsb had
19   at WMB.
20        Q.    So what happened was that on
21   day 1 there was a certain balance on the
22   master note.  On day 2 what was done was
23   that WMB purportedly repaid the master
24   note, meaning you would reduce the size
25   of the master note, the cash would them
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2   go into a DDA account at WMB, so the cash
3   would stay at WMB, correct?
4              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
5        form?
6        Q.    Is that right?
7        A.    That the fsb had a deposit
8   account at the bank, yes.
9        Q.    So what would happen is the

10   size -- the size of the master note would
11   go down, there would purportedly be a
12   book entry transfer to a DDA still at
13   Washington Mutual Bank; is that right?
14        A.    That's correct.
15        Q.    And that would help the QTL
16   test because the master note was not a
17   qualified lending asset, right?
18        A.    That's correct.
19        Q.    And on day 3 you just reversed
20   that, right?
21        A.    Yes.
22        Q.    But in substance, if not form,
23   the relationship between Washington
24   Mutual Bank and Washington Mutual Bank
25   fsb was the same on day 1, day 2 and day
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2   3; isn't that right?
3              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
4        form.
5        Q.    Although the form had changed?
6        A.    I would not characterize the
7   relationship as being the same on all
8   three days.
9        Q.    What would you characterize it

10   as?
11        A.    We decreased the size of the
12   master note, which was an interest
13   earning asset and increased the size of
14   the deposit account which was not an
15   interest earning asset in order to meet
16   the QTL test and then the deposit account
17   was decreased and the master note was
18   then increased.
19        Q.    And from the perspective of
20   Washington Mutual Bank, no funds ever
21   moved though, right?
22              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
23        form.
24        Q.    Book entries were made, but
25   the actual funds such as they were, were
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2   still at Washington Mutual Bank on day 1,
3   day 2 and day 3?
4              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
5        A.    I'm having a problem with
6   funds.
7        Q.    Let me just -- let's use this
8   as an example.  Do you recall this was
9   done at the end of July of 2008?

10        A.    It may have been.  I don't
11   recall.
12        Q.    Okay.
13              MR. SACKS:  Let me mark as
14        Exhibit 12 this document.
15              (Logan Exhibit 12 for
16        identification, emails dated July
17        31, 2008, August 1, 2008, and
18        August 4, 2008.)
19        Q.    I'm not sure if you've had an
20   opportunity to see this.  I don't know if
21   you've seen this email before.  Have you,
22   Ms. Logan?
23              MR. ABENSOHN:  Which are you
24        referring to?
25              MR. SACKS:  The top email on
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2        the first page.
3        A.    I'm reading it now.
4              MR. ABENSOHN:  I'm going to
5        also interject an objection as to
6        scope on this line.
7        Q.    You see in the third paragraph
8   it describes what purportedly occurred at
9   the end of July of 2008?

10        A.    Yes.
11        Q.    That's the type of transaction
12   you were talking about a moment ago?
13        A.    Yes.
14        Q.    So am I correct that looking
15   at this day 1, 2 and 3 here, with respect
16   to this $2 billion that was used on day
17   1, that was a $2 billion loan liability
18   from WMB to WMB fsb, on day 2 it was a
19   deposit liability of WMB to WMB fsb, and
20   on day 3 it was back to a loan liability
21   from WMB to WMB fsb; is that right?
22              MR. ABENSOHN:  I'm going to
23        object as to foundation.  She's not
24        a named person on this email.
25              MR. SACKS:  That's okay.
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2        She's familiar with -- she's
3        already described being familiar
4        with the types of transactions that
5        occurred in connection with this to
6        meet the QTL test.
7        Q.    Do I have in substance right
8   the nature of what occurred with respect
9   to the relationship?

10              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
11        A.    Yes.
12        Q.    Were you aware --
13              MR. ABENSOHN:  What exhibit
14        number was that, I'm sorry?
15              THE REPORTER:  That was 12.
16        Q.    Were you aware of efforts on
17   or about September 25th or 26th to try
18   to, by WMI to try to move the $3.67
19   billion outside of WaMu?
20        A.    I'm not aware of that, no.
21        Q.    You didn't participate in
22   those efforts?
23              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
24        A.    I have no knowledge of those
25   efforts, if they even existed.
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2        Q.    Were you aware of efforts to
3   open accounts -- to move cash in accounts
4   in the name of WMI subsidiaries outside
5   of WaMu in the September 25th or 26th
6   time frame?
7        A.    I was not aware of that, no.
8              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection to
9        the form of the question.

10              MR. SACKS:  Let me mark as
11        Exhibit 13 a one-page email.
12              (Logan Exhibit 13 for
13        identification, two emails dated
14        September 26, 2008.)
15        Q.    Are those emails that were
16   sent to and from you, do you see that?
17        A.    I do.
18        Q.    Does this refresh your
19   recollection as to being involved in
20   efforts to move cash in accounts in the
21   name of WMI subsidiaries out of WaMu?
22        A.    I see that I wrote it, but I
23   don't recall it.
24        Q.    I believe earlier today -- let
25   me make sense of where I am.  Just give
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2   me a minute.  I asked you a question
3   about whether you had done any review or
4   analysis of any of the transactions in
5   the 0667 account.  You mentioned that you
6   had, in response to a request, looked at
7   the two September transactions that
8   involved I guess 300 --
9        A.    322 million.

10        Q.    322 million that were -- well,
11   describe what you understood those
12   transactions to be for me.  I don't want
13   to use the wrong words.
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
15        A.    I understood them to be two
16   tax payments that WMB owed to WMI for
17   different years and WMB paid WMI.
18        Q.    And is it your understanding
19   that -- do you have any understanding as
20   to what -- as to the substance of those
21   amounts?
22              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
23        A.    Can you say it again, please.
24        Q.    Of what those amounts
25   specifically related to?
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2        A.    No, I'm not aware of what they
3   related to.
4        Q.    Do you have any understanding
5   of the circumstances that caused those
6   amounts to be paid by WMB to WMI?
7        A.    I am not.
8        Q.    Do you have any understanding
9   of the manner in which those payments

10   were made by WMB to WMI?
11        A.    Yes.
12        Q.    How were they made?
13        A.    They were book transfers.
14        Q.    Do you have any understanding
15   as to who was responsible for deciding
16   that those payments would be made from
17   WMB to WMI?
18        A.    No.
19        Q.    Do you have any -- did you
20   have an understanding that those amounts
21   related to, in any way to accruals in any
22   account that was on the books?
23        A.    I was not familiar --
24              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
25        form.
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2        A.    Sorry.  I was not familiar
3   with the tax accounting at all.
4        Q.    Do you have any understanding
5   as to whether WMI had ever previously
6   caused WMB to make payments based upon an
7   accrued balance in a tax account?
8              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection; form
9        and scope.

10        A.    I was not familiar with any of
11   the tax accounting for the bank or WMI.
12        Q.    Were you familiar with how tax
13   refunds were handled?
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
15        scope.
16        A.    I'm not familiar with how tax
17   refunds were handled.
18        Q.    Are you aware that in the 0667
19   account there is, on or about September
20   30th of 2008 -- sorry, I've got to get
21   the right account, apologies.  It's in
22   here somewhere.  Sorry, I need one
23   second.
24              If you would look at Exhibit A
25   to your declaration.
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2              MR. ABENSOHN:  What page?
3              MR. SACKS:  Page A-25.
4        Q.    You see that?
5        A.    Yes.
6        Q.    You've stated that that's the
7   September of 2008 statement for the 0667
8   account?
9        A.    That's correct.

10        Q.    If you look at the second page
11   at the top, the last three items are
12   deposit.  Do you see that, 99,999,999?
13        A.    This is an ACH transaction,
14   there's a limitation on the size of ACH
15   transactions.
16        Q.    Essentially a total of $233
17   million.  You understand those to be tax
18   refunds?
19        A.    I understand that to be an IRS
20   tax refund.
21        Q.    Do you have any understanding
22   of what those tax refunds are for?
23        A.    I do not.
24        Q.    Do you have an understanding
25   as to how tax refunds received by -- you
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2   understood, didn't you, that Washington
3   Mutual, Inc. in many instances filed
4   consolidated tax returns on behalf of its
5   subsidiaries?
6              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection; form
7        and scope.
8        Q.    On behalf of itself and its
9   subsidiaries?  Let me ask a foundation

10   question so we'll get rid of the scope
11   objection.
12              These deposits are among the
13   funds that in your declaration you have
14   said belonged to Washington Mutual, Inc.;
15   isn't that right?
16        A.    I've said that they're in the
17   deposit account as part of the balance,
18   yes.
19        Q.    And you've said that that
20   belongs to Washington Mutual, Inc.?
21        A.    Yes.
22        Q.    So that these deposits are
23   funds that you say belong to Washington
24   Mutual, Inc.?
25        A.    Yes.
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2        Q.    So with respect to these, do
3   you have an understanding as to how tax
4   refunds, federal tax refunds were handled
5   by Washington Mutual in the ordinary
6   course?
7        A.    I do not.
8        Q.    Did you not have an
9   understanding that tax refunds were

10   received by Washington Mutual, Inc. and
11   then paid out to the particular
12   Washington Mutual subsidiary for whom the
13   tax refund relates, or to whom the tax
14   refund relates?
15              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
16        A.    I did not have an
17   understanding of how the tax accounting
18   worked.
19        Q.    I'm not asking you how the tax
20   accounting worked.  I'm asking whether
21   you had an understanding as to whether in
22   the ordinary course when Washington
23   Mutual, Inc. received a tax refund from
24   the federal government in connection with
25   a consolidated tax return, did it not as
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2   a regular matter of course pay out to
3   each of its subs the refund attributable
4   to them?
5        A.    I can't say -- sorry.
6              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
7        A.    I can't say one way or the
8   other.
9        Q.    Was it not your understanding

10   that with respect to tax payments, WMI is
11   the taxpayer in the consolidated taxpayer
12   group, all the subs in the consolidated
13   WMI group pay WMI and then WMI pays the
14   IRS, if there is a tax refund, cash flows
15   to WMI and then WMI pays the subsidiary,
16   cash management has oversight, but the
17   tax department directs traffic on this
18   line item?
19              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.  Is
20        there a document you want to place
21        in front of us?
22              MR. SACKS:  I'm just asking
23        the question of the witness right
24        now.
25              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
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2        A.    I would say that that in
3   generally -- in general that is how it
4   happened.  But we took -- when I was in
5   cash management we took direction from
6   the tax department.  We didn't just pay
7   out the refund.
8        Q.    But it was your understanding
9   that the refund attributable to a

10   particular entity was paid to that
11   entity; isn't that right?
12              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
13        A.    At some point at the direction
14   of tax.
15              MR. SACKS:  Let's mark as
16        Exhibit 14 this document.
17              (Logan Exhibit 14 for
18        identification, three emails dated
19        September 20, 2008, with
20        attachment.)
21        Q.    Let me draw your attention to
22   the email beginning two-thirds of the way
23   down on Page 2, Ms. Logan.  Is that an
24   email you wrote on or about September
25   20th of last year?
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2        A.    Yes.
3              MR. ABENSOHN:  Let me have a
4        moment to read this if I could.
5              What's the exhibit number on
6        this?  I'm sorry.
7              THE REPORTER:  That's 14.
8              MR. ABENSOHN:  One moment,
9        please.

10              MR. SACKS:  Sure.  I'm not
11        going anywhere.
12              MR. ABENSOHN:  We're going to
13        take one moment.
14              MR. SACKS:  That's fine.
15              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  One moment,
16        please.  The time is 3:24 p.m.,
17        we're now off the record.
18              (A recess was taken.)
19              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  The time is
20        3:30 p.m., we're back on the
21        record.
22              MR. SACKS:  Are you okay?
23              MR. ABENSOHN:  Well if you
24        have a question.  I can't recall if
25        there's one pending or one yet to
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2        be asked.
3              MR. SACKS:  But I'm okay to
4        ask a question?
5              MR. ABENSOHN:  Well I am going
6        to interject a privilege objection
7        with respect to this document.
8              MR. SACKS:  The document?  On
9        what basis?

10              MR. ABENSOHN:  It's my
11        understanding that these
12        communications were at the
13        direction and request of Weil, as
14        counsel to WMI, in preparation for
15        a possible bankruptcy filing, and
16        I'm going to assert the privilege
17        and instruct the witness not to
18        respond to questions concerning the
19        subject matter of this email
20        exchange.
21              MR. SACKS:  Okay, well let me
22        just ask her a few foundational
23        questions.  I mean I'll respect
24        your privilege assertion now, but
25        let me just ask her a few

240
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2        foundational questions.
3        Q.    Do you see the email that you
4   wrote to Ms. Schulte on September 20th,
5   2008, beginning on the second page?
6        A.    Yes.
7        Q.    And were you responding to a
8   request from anyone when you wrote that
9   email?

10        A.    Yes.
11        Q.    From whom did you receive that
12   request?
13        A.    Pat Schulte asked me to go
14   through the WMI cash flow and explain it
15   so she could provide it to counsel.
16              MR. ABENSOHN:  I'll stop Ms.
17        Logan there.
18        Q.    Did she tell you what counsel?
19        A.    I don't know if I'm supposed
20   to answer.
21              MR. ABENSOHN:  You can answer.
22        A.    I believe she did.
23        Q.    What did she say?
24        A.    Shortly -- well, that she was
25   having a discussion with Weil.
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2        Q.    Did she reference Weil by
3   name?
4        A.    I'm not certain that she
5   referenced it by name.
6        Q.    We'll take this up later.
7              Let me go and ask you --
8   perhaps I'll show you some documents they
9   can't claim privilege on.

10              MR. SACKS:  Let me mark this
11        as Exhibit 15.
12              (Logan Exhibit 15 for
13        identification, five emails dated
14        February 13, 2008.)
15        Q.    Do you recognize Exhibit 15,
16   Ms. Logan?
17        A.    Yes.
18        Q.    Is this a series of emails in
19   which you were a participant?
20        A.    Yes.
21        Q.    Do you see they relate to the
22   subject of what would happen when an IRS
23   refund was received?
24        A.    Yes.
25        Q.    Is it fair to say this
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2   describes a process by which the refund
3   is received by Washington Mutual, Inc.
4   from the IRS and then paid out to each of
5   the other entities in the consolidated
6   group?
7              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
8        form and scope.
9        A.    I'm sorry.

10        Q.    Based on their operations and
11   tax obligations?
12        A.    I'm sorry, I missed the
13   question.
14        Q.    Do you see it describes a
15   process by which refunds are received by
16   WMI from the IRS and then paid out by WMI
17   to the various payers within the
18   consolidated group, including WMB?
19        A.    I was making --
20              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection.
21        A.    I was making a generalized
22   statement, yes.
23        Q.    It was your understanding that
24   was the general way in which tax refunds
25   from the IRS were handled --
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2              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection.
3        Q.    -- in the ordinary course by
4   Washington Mutual?
5        A.    At the direction of tax, yes.
6   I mean...
7        Q.    I understand at the direction
8   of tax, but that was your understanding
9   as to how it worked?

10              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection.
11        Q.    Is that a refund from the IRS
12   would be received by Washington Mutual,
13   Inc., which would then parcel it out to
14   different Washington Mutual entities that
15   were participants in the consolidated
16   return based upon their tax obligations?
17              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection; form
18        and scope.
19        A.    That is my -- that is
20   generally how I understood it to happen,
21   yes.
22        Q.    With respect to these three
23   payments that are identified on September
24   30, 2008 in the 0667 account, do you have
25   any understanding as to what portions of
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2   that $233 million, approximately, is
3   attributable to the tax obligations or
4   refund of the tax obligations of WMB?
5        A.    I have no --
6              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection; form
7        and scope.
8        A.    I have no knowledge of how the
9   tax is calculated.

10        Q.    Or with respect to what
11   portion of those refunds from the IRS are
12   attributable to the tax attributes of
13   Washington Mutual Bank fsb?
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection.
15        A.    I have no knowledge of how the
16   tax accounts work.
17        Q.    Do you have knowledge as to
18   whether any other tax refunds have been
19   received into the 0667 account since
20   September 30th, 2008?
21              MR. ABENSOHN:  Same objection;
22        scope.
23        A.    I'm not aware of any other --
24   any additional tax refunds posted to the
25   667 account.
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2              MR. SACKS:  Let me mark as
3        Exhibit -- no, I'm not sure I'm
4        going to mark it.
5              Let me mark as Exhibit 16
6        another email.
7              (Logan Exhibit 16 for
8        identification, three emails dated
9        August 5, 2008.)

10        Q.    Do you recognize this as a
11   series of emails that you were a
12   participant in on or about August 5th of
13   2008?
14        A.    Yes.
15        Q.    With Steve Akre?
16        A.    Akre.
17        Q.    Akre.  And what was his
18   position?
19        A.    He was in treasury -- I don't
20   know the name of his department.  Oh,
21   FP&A.
22        Q.    What is FP&A?
23        A.    Financial planning and
24   analysis.
25        Q.    I want to draw your attention
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2   to the email at the bottom of the first
3   page that you wrote.  In the first
4   paragraph, the second sentence you
5   indicate that the amount that WMI had on
6   deposit at WMB as of August 5th was about
7   $3.5 billion.  Do you see that?
8        A.    Yes.
9        Q.    And after, you're aware that

10   after that date, sometime in September
11   WMI contributed $500 million as a capital
12   contribution to WMB, correct?
13        A.    Yes.
14        Q.    So that would take us down to
15   $3 billion, right?
16        A.    Yes.
17        Q.    Do you know where -- your
18   affidavit and the motion to which it
19   relates seeks payment of approximately $4
20   billion.
21        A.    Yes.
22        Q.    Do you know where the other
23   billion dollars comes from?
24        A.    Not off the top of my head,
25   no.
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1    DOREEN A. LOGAN - ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY
2        Q.    In the second paragraph of
3   this email you indicate in the second
4   sentence, "Rating agencies gain comfort
5   that the capital infusion from TPG to WMI
6   actually provides funding to the bank."
7              What was your source of that
8   understanding?
9        A.    My general knowledge and

10   understanding of how funding at the bank
11   works.
12        Q.    Did you deal directly with the
13   rating agencies?
14        A.    I did not.
15        Q.    Did you deal with -- you're
16   aware that there was -- that WaMu raised
17   a significant sum of money from TPG in
18   April of 2008, correct?
19              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection as to
20        scope.
21        A.    I'm aware that there was a
22   capital raise, yes.
23        Q.    Were you directly involved in
24   that?
25        A.    I was not.
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2        Q.    In your capacity for -- in
3   your job, again, in the July through
4   September of 2008 period, did you -- did
5   you have any responsibility for dealing
6   directly with the regulators?
7              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
8        form.
9        A.    I would not -- I would not

10   classify myself as having direct
11   responsibility to regulators.  I did meet
12   with regulators on several occasions.
13        Q.    On what type of subjects did
14   you meet with the regulators?  I don't
15   want to get into what you talked about,
16   but what type of subjects did you meet
17   with the regulators from time to time on
18   those several occasions?
19        A.    On -- I'm not sure I can limit
20   it to just the July through September
21   time frame because we met with them about
22   several things, and we met with them
23   about a project to put assets into the
24   fsb in order to gain funding from the
25   Home Loan Bank of Seattle.  We talked to
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2   them about the release of capital which
3   is called Project Fillmore.  I was in a
4   meeting where they discussed compliance
5   with our internal liquidity policies.
6              Those three meetings are the
7   ones I recall.
8        Q.    When was the last meeting?
9   The last meeting, I'm sorry, on the last

10   subject, relating to internal liquidity
11   policies?
12        A.    I would have a hard time
13   putting a date on it.
14        Q.    Other than those three
15   meetings, do you have recollections of
16   dealing directly with the regulators?
17   Let me ask a different question.
18              Were you present at any
19   meetings with the regulators where
20   statements were made regarding the TPG
21   funds?
22        A.    No.
23              MR. SACKS:  Can we take a
24        short break and let me go look and
25        see what more I have?
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2              MR. ABENSOHN:  Of course.
3              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  One moment
4        and watch your microphones.  The
5        time is now 3:45 p.m., we're now
6        off the record.
7              (A recess was taken.)
8              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  The time is
9        3:57 p.m., we're back on the

10        record.
11        Q.    I just want to ask you one or
12   two questions about the end of your
13   affidavit, Ms. Logan.  And you make
14   reference in paragraphs, I'm at Page 18,
15   to conversations you had with Beverly
16   Bruce, someone named Beverly Bruce and
17   Rosa Cox.  Beverly Bruce, am I correct
18   that at the time you submitted this, it
19   was your understanding at the time you
20   submitted this affidavit she was no
21   longer an employee of JPMorgan Chase?
22        A.    I understood that to be true,
23   yes.
24        Q.    She had been a Washington
25   Mutual employee, had been transitioned
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2   over and was gone by the time of your
3   affidavit?
4        A.    Yes.
5        Q.    Now, you identify certain
6   statements you attribute to Ms. Bruce and
7   to Ms. Cox in these two paragraphs.  I
8   just want to make sure I understand.  Is
9   it fair to say that these two people in

10   essence told you that JPMorgan Chase has
11   maintained the accounting classification
12   for this account that Washington Mutual
13   gave it before the takeover?
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
15        form.
16        A.    I'm sorry, can you state the
17   question again.
18        Q.    Sure.  I mean if I'm reading
19   what you're saying here, it's that in
20   essence these people have told you that
21   during the pendency of this dispute,
22   JPMorgan Chase has left these books
23   sitting -- left this account sitting on
24   its books in the way it was characterized
25   by Washington Mutual immediately prior to
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2   the receivership; is that right?
3              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection to
4        the characterization of the
5        affidavit.
6        A.    My affidavit indicates that in
7   this case Ms. Bruce called me and
8   explained to me that the deposit account
9   that WMI opened at fsb was, in her words,

10   throwing off the segment profitability.
11        Q.    And you understood Ms. Bruce
12   to be saying that the deposit -- you --
13   let's go back.  Prior to JPMorgan Chase's
14   involvement after the receivership on
15   September the 25th, this account had been
16   characterized by Washington Mutual as a
17   DDA account, correct?
18              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection to
19        form.
20        A.    We opened a bank account at
21   the fsb, yes.
22        Q.    And given the entries that you
23   made, you purported to open it as a DDA
24   account, right?
25              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
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2        form.
3        A.    We completed the form required
4   to open up a bank account, yes, and we
5   opened up a bank account on the fsb, yes.
6        Q.    I'm not trying to argue with
7   you as to whether what you did was
8   effective or not.  I'm just trying to say
9   the forms that you, you, Washington

10   Mutual completed and filled out
11   characterized this account as a DDA
12   account, correct?
13              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection.
14        A.    The term characterized is
15   throwing me off.
16        Q.    Okay.  I don't know why.  I
17   guess because I'm trying to -- you say
18   it's a DDA account and you say what you
19   opened was a DDA account, correct?
20        A.    Yes, that's correct.
21        Q.    And you say that the forms and
22   the coding and the entries that were made
23   created a DDA account?
24        A.    That's correct.
25        Q.    Okay.  And am I correct that
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2   what Ms. Bruce told you in substance as
3   it related to the form of the account was
4   that during the period while this dispute
5   has been pending JPMorgan Chase has not
6   changed the classification of that
7   account from what you originally
8   classified it as?
9              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection to

10        characterizing the affidavit.
11        A.    I would have to assume what
12   Ms. Bruce was talking about.
13        Q.    Ms. Bruce never told you that
14   JPMorgan Chase had changed the account on
15   its system, have they -- did she?
16        A.    No.
17        Q.    And she didn't tell you that
18   anyone had made any substantive judgments
19   with respect to that account, did she?
20              MR. ABENSOHN:  Objection;
21        form.
22        A.    I'm not sure I understand what
23   that means so I have to say no.
24              MR. SACKS:  I don't have
25        anymore questions for Ms. Logan on
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2        the subjects that she's here to
3        testify about today.
4              MR. ABENSOHN:  Let's go off
5        the record.
6              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  The time is
7        4:03 p.m., we're now off the
8        record.
9              (Discussion off the record.)

10              (A recess was taken.)
11              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  The time is
12        4:12 p.m., we're back on the
13        record.
14              MR. ABENSOHN:  As I understand
15        it, we've concluded the deposition.
16        There's been discussion among
17        counsel during the break regarding
18        availability of transcripts and
19        exhibits to the transcripts, at
20        least in the short term.  There are
21        a number of potential privilege
22        issues.  For that reason, we're
23        asking that counsel, aside from
24        debtors' counsel and JPMorgan's
25        counsel, not receive exhibits for
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2        the time being, and we've asked
3        that they hold on to the
4        transcripts on an attorney's eyes
5        only basis until we are able to
6        resolve both privilege and
7        confidentiality issues which are
8        being negotiated presently.  I
9        don't know if you have anything to

10        add.
11              MR. SACKS:  No.  My
12        understanding is that that's
13        agreeable to everyone who has been
14        present today.  So if anyone
15        objects, please speak up your
16        objection.
17              MR. COLES:  Just a question,
18        not really an objection.  I'm
19        perfectly happy to defer to that,
20        but at some point I'd like to see
21        some of these exhibits.  They're
22        clearly not all privileged and some
23        of them are relevant to the
24        deposition.  I'm not sure that kind
25        of a blanket statement that they're
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2        subject to a privilege is really an
3        effective way of doing it.  For
4        instance, Exhibit 14 I think I
5        understand was a privileged
6        document and that you might want to
7        pull that out, but as to the other
8        ones --
9              MR. ABENSOHN:  I think you're

10        right, there's undoubtedly going to
11        be exhibits that will be available
12        to everyone.  I think we just want
13        to take a breath and make sure we
14        don't go astray of any
15        confidentiality and privilege
16        issues.
17              MR. SACKS:  On that score, I
18        think obviously there's an issue
19        that they have with the Weil
20        privilege that's been raised by
21        that one document, which we
22        understand, but beyond that there's
23        the joint privilege, and whether
24        the FDIC is permitted to see that
25        given its regulatory position,
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2        without waiving the privilege, is
3        itself another level of issue that
4        we have to confront as well.  I
5        think we'll just have to do it with
6        some speed.
7              MR. ABENSOHN:  I think we're
8        good.  We can go off the record.
9              THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  One moment,

10        please, and watch your microphones
11        when getting up.  Here now marks
12        the end of tape 4 in the deposition
13        of Ms. Doreen A. Logan.  The time
14        is 4:14 p.m., we're off the record.
15              (Time noted:  4:14 p.m.)
16
17
18                    _______________________
19                       DOREEN A. LOGAN
20
21 Subscribed and sworn to before me
22 this _____ day of _________, 2009.
23
24 __________________________________
25          Notary Public
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1 NAME OF CASE:  IN RE WASHINGTON MUTUAL, INC.
DATE OF DEPOSITION:  AUGUST 26, 2009

2 NAME OF WITNESS:  DOREEN A. LOGAN
I wish to make the following changes, for

3 the following reasons:
PAGE LINE

4 ____ ____  CHANGE: _______________________
5            REASON: _______________________
6 ____ ____  CHANGE: _______________________
7            REASON: _______________________
8 ____ ____  CHANGE: _______________________
9            REASON: _______________________

10 ____ ____  CHANGE: _______________________
11            REASON: _______________________
12 ____ ____  CHANGE: _______________________
13            REASON: _______________________
14 ____ ____  CHANGE: _______________________
15            REASON: _______________________
16 ____ ____  CHANGE: _______________________
17            REASON: _______________________
18 ____ ____  CHANGE: _______________________
19                    _______________________

                      DOREEN A. LOGAN
20 Subscribed and sworn to before me
21 this ____ day of ____________, 2009.
22
23 ____________________  _____________________
24   (Notary Public)     My Commission Expires:
25
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1            C E R T I F I C A T E
2 STATE OF NEW YORK   )
3                       : ss.
4 COUNTY OF NEW YORK  )
5
6            I, GAIL F. SCHORR, a Certified
7 Shorthand Reporter, Certified Realtime
8 Reporter and Notary Public within and for
9 the State of New York, do hereby certify:

10            That DOREEN A. LOGAN, the witness
11 whose deposition is hereinbefore set forth,
12 was duly sworn by me and that such
13 deposition is a true record of the testimony
14 given by the witness.
15            I further certify that I am not
16 related to any of the parties to this action
17 by blood or marriage, and that I am in no
18 way interested in the outcome of this
19 matter.
20            IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have
21 hereunto set my hand this ____ day of
22 ___________, 2009.
23
24               __________________________
25              GAIL F. SCHORR, C.S.R., C.R.R.
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1               E X H I B I T S
2
3   DESCRIPTION                     PAGE    LINE
4  (Logan Exhibit 1 for              17      22
5  identification, email from
6  Doreen Logan to Steve
7  Stearns dated July 3, 2008,
8  with attached resume of
9  Doreen Logan.)

10  (Logan Exhibit 2 for              43      15
11  identification, affidavit of
12  Doreen Logan, with attached
13  exhibits.)
14  (Logan Exhibit 3 for             139       2
15  identification, three emails
16  dated September 23, 2008 and
17  September 24, 2008.)
18  (Logan Exhibit 4 for             141       2
19  identification, two emails
20  dated September 24, 2008.)
21  (Logan Exhibit 5 for             149       8
22  identification, two emails
23  dated September 25, 2008.)
24
25
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1  (Logan Exhibit 6 for             152      18
2  identification, document
3  entitled "Journal entry
4  request form.")
5  (Logan Exhibit 7 for             161       2
6  identification, document
7  entitled "Journal entry
8  request form.")
9  (Logan Exhibit 8 for             163      16

10  identification, document
11  entitled "Journal entry
12  request form.")
13  (Logan Exhibit 9 for             174      21
14  identification, three emails
15  dated April 12, 2006,
16  Monday, April 17, 2006, and
17  Monday, April 17, 2006,
18  respectively.)
19  (Logan Exhibit 10 for            210       3
20  identification, two pages of
21  emails dated September 24,
22  2008, with attached asset
23  pledge agreement.)
24
25
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1  (Logan Exhibit 11 for            213      13
2  identification, email dated
3  September 24, 2008, with
4  attached letter dated
5  September 24, 2008 and
6  document entitled "Release
7  of asset pledge agreement.")
8  (Logan Exhibit 12 for            226      15
9  identification, emails dated

10  July 31, 2008, August 1,
11  2008, and August 4, 2008.)
12  (Logan Exhibit 13 for            229      12
13  identification, two emails
14  dated September 26, 2008.)
15  (Logan Exhibit 14 for            237      17
16  identification, three emails
17  dated September 20, 2008,
18  with attachment.)
19  (Logan Exhibit 15 for            241      12
20  identification, five emails
21  dated February 13, 2008.)
22  (Logan Exhibit 16 for            245       7
23  identification, three emails
24  dated August 5, 2008.)
25
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1
2
3  (Instruction not to answer.)  46          7
4  (Instruction not to answer.)  46         15
5  (Instruction not to answer.)  46         21
6  (Instruction not to answer.)  47         22
7  (Instruction not to answer.)  48          6
8  (Instruction not to answer.)  48         12
9  (Instruction not to answer.)  48         18

10  (Instruction not to answer.)  48         23
11  (Instruction not to answer.)  49         11
12  (Instruction not to answer.)  50          3
13  (Instruction not to answer.)  121         5
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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